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FIELD HEARING ON H.R. 6, CHALLENGE FOR
THE FUTURE-EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNI-
TIES FOR CALIFORNIA'S YOUTH

MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 1993.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,

AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

Los Angeles, CA.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:42 a.m., at

Dorris Place Elementary School, 2225 Dorris Place, Los Angeles,
California, Hon. Xavier Becerra preshEng.

Members present: RepresentativeF Becerra and Woolsey.
Mr. BECERRA. We are going to begin this hearing. This is the

aubcommittee of the full Committee on Education and Labor, the
Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational Edu-
cation.

Today we will deal with a number of subjects, most importantly,
the reauthorization of the Elementary and Secondary Education
Act.

I would first like to begin by welcoming our distinguished panel-
ists and guests this morning to this congressional subcommittee
here in the 30th Congressional District. I am proud to be joined
today by my good friend and colleague, Representative Lynn Wool-
sey, from Sonoma and Marin Counties in Northern California. Her
concern for children and her commitment to education have
marked her as a force on the Education and Labor Committee.
Thank you, Lynn, for being here.

We are joined this morning by several strong advocates for young
people in Los Angeles. Gloria Molina, our Los Angeles County Su-
pervisor, has a long history of fighting for our children and edu-
cation. Ms. Vicki Castro is a new member of the School Board, but
she has long been a passionate advocate for better schools. Of
course, Superintendent Sid Thompson, is a top education official in
Los Angeles, and he will give us the benefit of his insight ond vast
experience.

We are also joined by two panels of educators, parents and advo-
cates for our children. Before we begin, I would like to thank our
host this morning, the students and educators of Dorris Place Ele-
mentary School, Nancy McClaskey, is she here? Nancy?

[Applause.]
Mr. BECERRA. Nancy has been very gracious in allowing us to

hold today's hearing in this auditorium. As members of the Edu-
(1(
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cation and Labr,r Committee, our focus this Congress is on the re-
authorization of +he Elementary and Secondary Education Act.
While today's hearii c wi'l cover a variety of issues, I want to focus
in particular on two a, eas within ESEA.

First, Chapter 1, which accounts for approximately $6 billion of
the $10 billion in ESEA, and Title VII, the Bilingual Education
Act, which provides education services to minority language and
limited English-proficient students across the country.

The current Chapter 1 program, while intended to focus money
on the poorest students, is spread so thinly that it achieves very
little real education. Our Federal expenditures of $6 billion goes to
93 percent of all of the school districts in the Nation and, as a re-
sult, many of our neediest children in economically depressed areas
are shortchanged.

Politics drives the spread of money, not policy, and California
lost hundreds of millions of dollars during the last decade because
of inequitable allocations of Chapter 1 dollars. Now more than ever,
we need to focus attention on our bilingual education programs.

Here in Los Angeles, two out of five students have not gained
proficiency in English, and it is not just in Los Angeles. Nation-
wide, there has been a 41 percent increase in the number of chil-
dren who speak a language other than English over the past dec-
ade. However, despite this growth, during the same period of time,
we saw Federal funding for bilingual education decrease by 46 per-
cent when adjusted for inflation. We must stop this trend and shift
more of our resources to these children. Failure to utilize the tal-
ents and skills of all of our young people will lead to a failure to
compete in the global economy of the 21st century. Los Angeles can
and should be the major city for trade with the Pacific Rim and
Latin and South America, but we need people who can commu-
nicate in languages other than English to be successful.

On Friday in Washington, the Hispanic Caucus introduced the
Equal Access to Education Act of 1993, to address some of these
inequities. As the Chairman of the Hispanic Caucus' Education and
Employment Task Force, I have enjoyed the chance to spearhead
the effort to develop comprehensive Chapter 1 and Title VII legisla-
tion to improve the education of limited English-proficient and poor
children. The Hispanic Caucus' Chapter 1 provisions address the
needs of these children with improved classroom practices, greater
investment in teacher training, and a strong parental involvement
component.

Our bill, if passed, would drive a fairer proportion of Chapter 1
dollars to States like California, which have seen their population
of poor children increase significantly. Under the Caucus' bill, our
States' allotment of Chapter 1 funding would increase by $263 mil-
lion. Again, that is here in California. Los Angeles would see an
additional $132 million next year.

The bilingual education component of our legislation would
streamline the current grant program and encourage whole school
and whole district reform for limited English-proficient students.
We would increase the resources devoted to teacher training and
improve the existing technical assistance system.

We have before us today a broad range of experts on issues rang-
ing from Chapter 1 and migrant education, to preschool services
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and gain diversion options. I look forward to hearing from all of our
witnesses I hope to hear some specific suggestions which Congress-
woman Lynn Woolsey and I can take to Washington, DC, as Con-
gress considers the reauthorization of the Elementary and Second-
ary Education Act.

Before I turn to my colleague, Congresswoman Woolsey for any
opening remarks, let me advise all of you who are present that the
official record of this hearing will remain open for two weeks for
the opportunity to submit further written testimony.

Representative Woolsey.
Ms. WOOLSEY. Thank you Congressman Becerra. It is really a

pleasure to be with you today and to hear from your constituents
this morning. One of the best things about being elected to Con-
gress is that I get to know and work with people like your Rep-
resentative Xavier Becerra.

I am lucky to be on the Education and Labor Committee with
him. I am sure that all of you know how really lucky you are to
have him representing you. He is doing an excellent job. You
should know that we are not the only ones that think so highly of
him. Xavier was recently chosen by the Committee for Education
Funding to receive one of the 1993 Outstanding New Member
Awards. He was chosen for demonstrating commitment to our Na-
tion's students by advocating education as an investment in the fu-
ture. Xavier is a champion in Congress for all students, but his
voice is particularly strong when it comes to speaking up for the
very students who cannot always speak for themselvesstudents
with limited languageEnglish proficiency.

I look forward to hearing the testimony today and working with
you, Congressman Becerra, and bring the concerns of your constitu-
ents back to Washington.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Congresswoman.
Let's begin now. Let us start with our first panel. They are al-

ready seated here. I want to, again, thank the three of them for
coming. I know how busy they are. Often it is very difficult for
them to make certain events. We are very pleased to have them
here because they can shed some light on the whole issue of edu-
cation for our children in more thaa just the classroom. So, let me
begin now and ask Supervisor Molina to provide us with some
opening remarks.

STATEMENTS OF GLORIA MOLINA, LOS ANGELES COUNTY SU-
PERVISOR; VICKI CASTRO, LOS ANGELES SCHOOL BOARD
MEMBER; AND SIDNEY A. THOMPSON, SUPERINTENDENT CP
SCHOOLS, LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ms. MOLINA. Thank you very much. It is an honor to be here and

certainly a pleasure within our own mutual district, that is Con-
gressman Xavier Becerra and myself, and it is also an honor to
welcome Congresswoman Woolsey here to our community. I am
particularly proud that this hearing is being held herethat part
of the gathering of information starts here in this community, in
order to revamp much of the legislation, but particularly the re-
vamping of Chapter 1. It gave me an opportunity when I was called
on to showcase one of the very positive programs within the county
of Los Angeles, and that is our probation camps.
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Today, as we know, many children in LA County are victimized
by abuse and neglect, inadequate health care, poverty and frag-
mented and dysfunc-ional family structures. This grim situation is
further complicated b: easy access to drugs and alcohol and the
ever-present gang cultuf- that stands over generations of families.
This lethal combination has had a net impact in targeting our chil-
dren for failure within our school system.

Currently, a large population of children are living in low socio-
economic neighborhoods and are at risk of entering the counties
and later the State's juvenile justice system, as a result of drugs,
gang activity and certainly other street crime. Without the benefit
of delinquency and intervention services, the total number of chil-
dren going through this system will only increase.

The county probation camp system provides an innovative ap-
proach in confronting the problem of juvenile delinquency that can
be used to grcatly assist our school system. The county probation
camp system provides juvenile offenders with a second chance.
With a combination of discipline, removal from a negative social
environment and counseling, the county's camp system offers a re-
habilitation to the juvenile offender. Its success can be simply stat-
ed by the fact that 60 percent of those jt.-eniles who leave camp
are not rearrested. The California Youth A ithority, on the other
hand, is almost the opposite, with a rearre3t rate of over 69 per-
cent.

The county's camp system consists of 19 camps, with 4,500 beds
available. Each year an average of 2,100 juveniles go through the
system, all of them because of criminal activity. Also, most of them
were failing at school at the time that they were arrested. All camp
wards are required to attend school.

The schools in the camp give each ward an opportunity to de-
velop skills that allow them to return to a regular school and suc-
ceed. The educational component of the camp system consists of the
following: An accredited high school curriculum; low student-to-
teacher ratio, 17 to 1, that results in an average of two months of
academic progress for each month that they are enrolled in the
camp.

Special education programs include English as a second lan-
guage, GED, and the California High School Proficiency examina-
tion preparation and testing and certainly the basic education
classes as well. Each ward is given an initial assessment and an
individualized learning program. In addition, vocational education
classes are available at each facility in various areas, including car-
pentry, small engine repair, plumbing, electrical and masonry.

The camp system also offers a work experience component that
provides excellent opportunities to develop character. Work crews
perform various maintenance, culinary and groundskeeping func-
tions. The crews work with the U.S. Forestry Service, the County
Fire Department and the Los Angeles Parks and Recreation De-
partment. They perform a variety of tasks, including trail and fire
break maintenance, tree planting, and other services. The camp
also provides recreational and religious activities.

The cost per ward is relatively low when compared with other
systems. The county cost is $28,000 per ward, versus the California
Youth Authority's cost of $38,100 per ward.
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In closing, each component works toward character-building, the
creation of a positive self image, the development of inter-personal
skills, and the strengthening of the ability to express oneself in a
positive way. It has proven over and over to be a success story for
very many young people who were given a second chance. This last
year we have had a hard time trying to get the funding that we
have always had in the past from the State. This year, with the
help of the State, as well as the Federal Government, and the
county, we developed a stronger partnership. We need to build that
more effectively.

We want to thank the Federal Government and certainly the
State for helping us. This is one of the many positive programs
that are provided within the Probation Department. Certainly,
when we see the success that it has had in the whole area of edu-
cation, it is something that should be looked upon, as far as fund-
ing and opportunities, because it is providing that second chance
for many young people.

With me today is Barry Nidorf, head of the County Probation De-
partment, who is here to answer any specific questions, and is also
very proud of the program and was successful in trying to get legis-
lators to focus on it and give us the funds necessary to keep it up
for anotheryear. Also, Richard Shumsky, who is with the Proba-
tion Camp Union, or the Probatioi Union in the County. They have
been working very hard in trying ;o keep the camps open, lobbying
and many times sacrificing their salaries and other kinds of things
to make sure that the camps stay open. They believe their con-
tribution to the environment has been a positive one because many
of the people wno are working in our probation camps give a lot
of time and attention to these kids. Sometimes it is the kind of at-
tention they were not able to get in their home environment.

[The prepared statement of Ms. Molina follows:]

STATEMENT OF GLORIA MOLINA, LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERVISOR

Today, many children in Los Angeles County are victimized by abuse and neglect,
inadequate health care, poverty, and a fragmented and dysfunctional family struc-
tures.

This grim situation is further complicated by easy access to drugs and alcohol,
and, the ever-present gang culture that extends over generations of families.

This lethal combination has a net impact of targeting our children for failure
within our school system.

Currently, a large population of children are living in low sock) onomic neighbor-
hoods and are at risk of entering the counties and later the SVte's juvenile justice
system, as a result of drugs, gang activity and other street criir as.

Without the benefit of delinquency and intervention servic, s, the total number of
children going through these systems will only increase.

The County Probation Camp system provides an innovative ipproach in confront-
ing the problem of juvenile delinquency that can be used to gre itly assist our school
system.

The County Probation Camp system provides juvenile offenders with a "second
chance." With a combination of discipline, removal from a negative social environ-
ment, and counseling, the county's camp system offers rehabilitation to juvenile of-
fenders. Its success can be stated simply by the fact that 60 percent of those juve-
niles who leave camp are not rearrested

The Califcrnia Youth Authority, on the other hand, is almost the opposite, with
a rearrest rate of 69 percent.

The county's camp system consists of 19 camps, with 4,500 beds available. Each
year, an average of 2,130 juveniles will go through this system--all of them because
of criminal activity. Also, most of them were failing at school at the time that they
were arrested.

9
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All camp wards are required to attend school. The schools in the camp give each
ward an opportunity to develop skills that allow them to return to regular schools
and succeed.

The educational component of the camp system consists of the following: a few
accredited high school curriculum;

Low student-to-teacher ratio 117 to 1) that results in an average of two
months of academic progress for each month enrolled;

Special educational programs include English as a Second Language, GED,
and the California High School Proficiency Exam preparation and testing, and
basic education classes;

Each ward is given an initial assessment and an individualized learning
plan;

In addition, vocational education classes are available at each facility in the
following areas as carpentry, small engine repair, plumbing, electrical and ma-
sonry.

The camp system also offers work experience that provides excellent opportunities
to develop character:

Work crews perform various maintenance, culinary and groundskeeping
functions;

The crews work with the U.S. Forestry Service, the County Fire Depart-
ment, and the Los Angeles County Parks and Recreation Department perform-
ing a variety of tasks, such as trail and fire break maintenance, tree planting;

The camp also provides recreational and religious activities.
The cost per ward is relatively low when compared with other systems. The Coun-

ty's cost is $28,000 per ward, versus the California Youth Authority's cost of
$38,100.

In closing, each component works toward character-building, the creation of a
positive self image, the development of inter-personal skills, and the strengthening
of the ability to express oneself in a positive way.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Supervisor Molina. In fact, you men-
tioned Mr. Shumsky, aad Mr. Shumsky will be one of our present-
ers later on in one of ot.r different panels.

Let me move on now and of course make the mike available to
one of the newest members of the Board of Education here in Los
Angeles, Ms. Victoria Castro. I want to welcome her and wish her
many years of good luck on that board. It is a tough position.

Ms. CASTRO. Thank you. Good morning, Congressman Becerra.
Thank you for that gracious introduction. Also, good morning, Con-
gresswoman Woolsey.

First of all, I also want to welcome you to Dorris Place, which
also is in my district. So, we share that this morning here.

My comments this morning are based on 18 years of experience
on the front line as a teacher, as a coordinator of Chapter 1 and
for the last seven years I was a principal at a Chapter 1 school.
So, it is not so much for the 100 days on the board that I am here
this morning, but as an educator.

First of all, I believe you must look and address all of the ele-
ments of a child in poverty and their needs need to be looked at
to succeed academically. I recommend that a greater e:nphasis
must be placed on providing for a student's social and health needs
in order to raise academic achievement. Let me give you a couple
of examples. It is nearly impossible for a child to concentrate on
school when he or she has a toothache. How about a student who
is trying to learn to read and does not have the prescription glasses
that are needed? I can go on with examples like that. I think that
our countiy can no longer tolerate these kinds of examples in our
schools. Although I am optimistic about the President's Health
Plan and the State of California's efforts through Healthy Start
funding, I believe that Chapter 1, as previously allowedwhen I
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first was a Title I coordinatorneeds to address the health needs
of our students.

My experience as an educator has brought me to the conclusion
that every Chapter 1 school is in need of an integrated health, so-
cial service coordinator, a full-time nurse, and beginning at about
grade six, a full-time dropout prevention coordinator. These
proactive strategies are needed to address the individual needs of
each Chapter 1 student whose school attendance and performance
is poor or below average.

The second area that I believe we need to put quality money in
must be in parent education. I differ this from parent participation.
Parent education to me is giving our parents the skills to deal with
the real world their children live in, the world of drugs, gangs and
violence that they are exposed to. I think we are always, as edu-
cators, promoting the participation of parents; but to actually con-
duct the courses, gi ve them the skills to help their children deal in
the world needs to bewe need to invest in that area.

We must realize and accept that school-based prevention pro-
grams for poor youth are important; but, if their home environment
is not supported, then we are putting muney in the front-end with-
out any support at the back-end. Parents want and deserve real
training and education in prevention techniques and skills. I be-
lieve that Chapter 1 must do a better job in parent education.

Unfortunately, as the Chair of the Los Angeles Unified School
District's Safety Committee, I believe the Chapter l's funds must
be used to assist our schools, especially in the large urban centers
of preventing campus violence. In 1990, as a junior high school
principal, I remember the pain our school experienced when we lost
flve students to drive-by shootings in one year. I said enough was
enough; but, when I looked for resources to make our students feel
safer, I found little. Therefore, I would like to recommend that
Chapter 1 moneys be allowed to pay for campus aides. This flexibil-
ity would help the school community plan for a safe campus.

I am going to skipI have written testimony, and I do not want
to take up more than my five minutes. In regard to Title VIIin
respect to the reauthorization of Title VII, I would like to lay out
some facts for your consideration. First of all, California's edu-
cational system and the Los Angeles Unified School District is dis-
proportionately supporting millions of immigrant children from
across the world, who come to the U.S. for a better life. Secondly,
the Los Angeles Unified School District, like other districts in Cali-
fornia, service over 100 different languages daily. Finally, the goal
of bilingual education is to teach students English.

Your reauthorization of Title VII is critical because of the chal-
lengethe changing national demographics. I hope you will con-
sider some of the following suggestion:-

Los Angeles Unified School District and surrounding school dis-
tricts in California deserve their fair share of Federal moneys. The
Federal Government's minimal contribution to our district is an ex-
ample of how it shrugs at its responsibility to help non-English
speaking students to acquire the English language. I cannot believe
that LAUSD receives only 1 percent of Title VII moneys. This must
change, since we have the respon sibility of serving over 275,000
limited English-proficient students.
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More specifically, the Federal Government must cut the red tape
and bureaucracy in order to get Title VII moneys. If you have ever
participated in one of the proposal-writing processes, it is very
time-consuming, a lot of effort goes inand to know that in return,
very few of our proposals get approved.

Second, in order for the district to strengthen its bilingual pro-
grams, Title VII must support all efforts to increase the pool of
available bilingual teachers. I believe that Congress should support
two strategies that are effective in increasing the number of bilin-
gual teachers. One, we must invest in our existing monolingual
teachers and train them to serve our bilingual students.

Another important strategy for you to consider is the reenact-
ment of teacher core programs for paraprofessionals and teacher
assistants. Back in the early 1970s, I successfully completed the
teacher core program and went from teacher assistant to a teacher,
then to a Chapter 1 coordinator and ultimately now to the Board
of Education. In the Los Angeles Unified School District, there are
over 10,000 teacher assistants that have been in the classroom for
many years, yet they have faced many barriers in becoming teach-
ers, like paying for college education and in trying to become teach-
ers. In addition, there are many teacher assistants that have teach-
ing credentials from another country. They have been teacher as-
sistants for over five years. A teachers' core program can be a posi-
tive step for Congress to take to assist school districts to meet their
need of bilingual teachers.

I am committed in working to give bilingual teacher assistants
the respect and encouragement needed to become teachers and fill
the Los Angeles Unified School District need for bilingual teachers.
If we can get the assistance of Congress, with the wealth of diver-
sity of languages that we have within Los Angeles, we could prob-
ably be a recruitment pool for the entire Nation.

I hope you specifically consider amending the President's Improv-
ing America's School Act of 1993 to include reference to the inte-
gral part paraprofessionals play iu educating our students.

I hope my participation and my comments have helped you this
morning. Thank you.

Mr. BECERRA. TI mk you, Ms. Castro, very much for those com-
ments.

Let me move on now to the Superintendent. Let me say, before
we do that, that I do not think there is a tougher job right now
in the world than that of trying to supervise a school district of
more than 600,000 children in this day and age in a city like Los
Angeles, which is so diverse. Any job is tough; lout the job of trying
to make sure our kids grow up better-educated is one particularly
tough job.

Superintendent Thompson, I thank you very much for being here
to shed some light on what we can try to do to make sure that all
of our children are well educated.

Mr. THOMPSON. Thank you very much, Congressman Becerra,
Congresswoman Woolsey. I did not get a chance to say good morn-
ing to Supervisor Molina. Good morning, Supervisor. Of course,
Vicki Castro and I had a meeting prior to this meeting so we have
already said good morning. I certainly welcome the opportunity to
be here We have staff here to assist with questions. Jerry Jererra



is here for Title VII We have folks here from the legislative offices
and other people, and we thank them all for coming.

History has shown that many intellectually-qualffied American
youth from so-called disadvantaged areas have never received the
most basic of needs necessary to survive in our dynamic society. An
education that enables them to use well the resources of their
minds has been denied them. Individually, there can be many rea-
sons. Collectively, the lack of opportunity has been the most signifi-
cant. I think we all recognize thatthose of us who have been
dealing with it, as everyone in this room, I suspect, has.

Chapter 1. The question is has it worked? Let's ask the question
again. Has Title I, Chapter 1 worked? Our answer is yes. Yes. I am
aware of the negative research some of which has been done by
people with hidden agendas. I submit to you that Federal support
to education has worked for the students in the LA Unified School
District. Is it ever enough? No. Not for the disadvantages our
young people have. Without this we would be in deep, deep trouble.

As I travel around the district visiting schools, at one senior high
school the other day I saw pictures of former students that sur-
rounded the hallway. These were in the hall-of-fame showcase, and
these were students who had made it, who had graduated and
made it. There was a selection process that allowed for only the
most representative of the many nominated students to become so
honored. Among these are many who became teachers, some of
whom have returned to their former high schools and former ele-
mentary and middle schools to teach. Some are lawyers, doctors,
and judges.

I would like to name just a few to let you know it has happened.
William Hector, Postmaster of Compton; Patty McKay, Judge; Don-
ald Ware, Medical Doctor; Jacqueline Davis, LAUSD Business
Service Center employee, and on and on. These were folks who had
the benefits of that Chapter 1 education, and who went on. Now,
if we do this properly, we ought to see more and more of our Latino
youngsters who go on into high school, on into college, and then
will begin to show the same results as--if we can get the kind of
support for the bilingual program we would like to seethey
should be able to attain and go beyond everything we have said be-
fore.

Perhaps the students that I mentioned would have succeeded
anyway, despite their circumstances. I know that because of the
additional support of Chapter 1 funds, these students were able to
excel.

The experience in Los Angeles has been that the program has
helped our students, parents and teachers. We have had over 500
parent volunteers become teachers for LA Unified. Vicki referenced
some of that. Several counselors, nurses, one member of the Inter-
nal Revenue staff, of all people, or of all units, began as parents
or education aides in Chapter 1 schools. Their involvement as par-
ent volunteers in classrooms dispel the mystique of the teaching
profession; motivated them to return to school and change their
lives and the lives of their families. This has been an extraordinary
byproduct of ESEA funding.

At this time in our history, as never before, public education is
faced with tremendous challenges. Many of these challenges result
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from environmental trauma that exists in the 'neighborhoods of our
cities. I shuddered when I heard Vicki, just as an aside, talk about
five young people in one yearfive young people in one school who
never made it, who are not alive. We talk about the hideous things
that our young people go through and why can't they read. First,
they have to have a calm and sane environment so that they can
learn. That is one of the things she referenced. I am going to add
to it.

We are faced with all of these tremendous challenges, trauma
that urban communities face, such as having their nine-year-olds
enticed to try drugs and thereafter becoming enslaved as drug deal-
ers. We are faced with educating youngsters known as crack ba-
bies, who have nerve endings that have been burned out by moth-
ers who have chosen to indulge in any variety of drug abuse during
the child prenatal period of development. By the way, that is a se-
rious.1 think we all know that from the agencies, but to everyone
it is a serious, serious problem.

It is environmental trauma that results in many Title I, Chapter
1 schools being understaffed. This is important. Because, and un-
derstandably so, people have fears about crossing the line between
what they feel are safe and unsafe environments. Environmental
trauma causes students to worry more about getting to and from
home safely than about any algebraic equation. These are realities
that require more funds to assist schools in the responsibility of
educating.

Our district certainly applauds Congress for the continuous reau-
thorization of Chapter 1, and this Federal support has been essen-
tial in meeting the needs of our customers, the children. Parents,
students, teachers, support staff, administrators have had doors
open and horizons broadened by taking advantage of staff develop-
ment sessions, conferences and growth opportunities supported by
Chapter 1. I would add, we are virtually unable to do the kind of
staff development that we should be doing from the general fund,
which is supplied by the State primarily in our case. The only staff
development that really is of any note is that we are getting from
Chapter 1, Title I, Title VII, from these programs. It is our only
hope.

Six billion dollars sounds like an enormous amount of money for
a Nation to contribute to the education of our disadvantaged
youngsters; but, considering the complexities of the task, it is a
meager amount to invest when considering that these youth will be
charged with maintaining our Nation's place as a world leader. The
reauthorization of Chapter 1 is essential if we are to continue to
make the strides that we have made in the past and that will con-
tinue to be made for this support or with this support.

I would just like to add a few key points and that will be it.
Some of them will reemphasize what Vicki had indicated. We
would like to ask for these modifications. Allow schools that are no
longer eligible for Chapter 1 services to receivc: the funds for an ad-
ditional two years, rather than one year. The additional year is
needed to ensure stability for the school community as they transi-
tion. Because otherwise it is a one-year cutoff and it is very abrupt.
Eliminate or reduce the 75 percent criteria for low-income families
to a minimum of 50 percent for the schoolwide project which allows
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schools to address special needs for all students at a school site We
would submit that the border between that 50 or 60 or whatever
percent, and the other young people in that school is typically a
small variation, and they could all benefit from it.

Eliminate the requirement for an individual school to develop a
new plan when the school becomes a schoolwide projectsome of
the things that were mentioned again by Vicki. A modification to
the existing plan should be sufficient to add in the rest of the stu-
dents to make it schoolwide. You should not have to revamp the
whole plan and go through all of that writing.

Provide funding for three to five years, to ensure stability instead
of one, and continuity in the school's instructional program. This
allows for comprehensive planning and evaluation and for account-
ability. Eventually, what have we gotten from all of this is the
question.

Remove the requirement for local education agencies to identify
low-performing, non-public school and neglected or delinquent pro-
gram participants. Local education agencies do not have the au-
thority to direct private schools or to direct people who are involved
in the neglected or delinquent programs. It is very difficult for us
to oversee that: We have no direct responsibility to it.

Establish a waiver process that will allow districts to petitikm
waivers of Federal statutes. This would eliminate the need for the
Department of Education to go to Congress to change. That hap-
pens every time you want to waive. We can waive currently within
the State with State regulations, but we cannot waive Federal.

Permit local education agencies, pardon me, to use a portion of
their allocation to fund campus aides. That was mentioned before.
I lend my hearty support to it. We are talking about an environ-
ment for young people to learn. They cannot learn in an unsafe or
an unsecured environment. We really believe that this is necessary.
If you get the kids into a calm situation at school, we might be able
to address the readiT,g and computational schools.

Allow funds to be used to provide health needs, such as eye-
glasses, dental screening, and this was previously mentioned also.
I lend my support to that.

Once again, thanks so much. It is just the hard part in this, and
I know it is for you, because you have taken the time to come in
herethe hard part is to realize that we, as a Nation, spent untold
billions of dollars to get to the moon, which we all applauded and
there was waste in it and all of that, sure, but we thought that was
a worthy goal. We did the same thing way back in my time, before
most of you, with the development of atomic weapons to confront
Hitler, to confront the Japanese.

I would submit that that kind of commitment to our young peo-
ple would be a far greater extension of resources than we have had
currently and would cause this government to become involved, as
its people should, in the reality of what it means to say that our
children are our most important resource.

Thank you very much.
Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Superintendent Thompson.
Let us do this now. We will go into a series of questions that both

my colleague, Congresswoman Woolsey and I may have for the
three of you before we move on to our next panel.
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Let me begin by asking Supervisor Molina a question with re-
gard to the collaboration that may exist between the county gov-
ernment and LAUSD with regard to the coordination of services for
those kids who are at riskthose kids who have found themselves
in trouble. Can you tell us a little bit more about what you know
about the coordination between the two different governmental
agencies?

Ms. MOLINA. Well, there is some coordination, but probably Mr.
Nidorf could expandbut there is not enough. It is---as I have seen
it, it is sort of operated separately. I mean, they are their kids
when they are okay; but, the minute they start having problems,
they become our wards. More recently, there is this very unique
program that has been developed where we have probation officers
right in our high schools that are dealing directly with probationers
in the schools, assisting them, sort of carrying forward the same
program that they had many times within the camps. It is a part-
nership program that we are hopefulwe have been sensitive to
the funding shortages within the school district, but now we are
asking for a stronger partnership in order to increase the number.
Certainly the one at Roosevelt High SchoolI cannot tell you the
number of times that parents have stopped me and asked me, you
have got to continue that program, it is very effective.

Really the probation officer who was there does more than his
share. More recently, I saw him conducting the choir, and I kept
saying why is he doing that, he should be dealing directly. He is
involved with all of the kids, and it is a very effective program.
That is one of the things.

We do not do enough planning on the front-end, let me put it
that way. I do not think we have worked together and said here
are kids that we need to deal with collectively. It should not just
be, you know, okay, we educate them K through 12, and while they
are good kids, you know, they are our kids. Then, after they get
in trouble, they become the county's wards or the court's wards. So,
we should probably do more work in trying to plan together and
to coordinate. With it, though, we would need to have a helping
hand from all of the funding agencies, because part of the problem
as well is that the Federal, State and even our local agencies al-
ways look at their funding to beyou know, I cannot blame the
school district, with the shortages they have, saying wait a minute,
that is your job. They are no longer our kids. We have got the good
kids to teach and so on. So, there seems to be a resistance to do
that. Then, government and its accountability in trying to make
sure that the funding is being spent well sometimes does not allow
for the kind of collaboration that should go on.

So, I do not think there is enough front-end planning, because
you have a tendency to startbecause of the situation that we are
in where we are all facing such tremendous shortages, you have a
tendency to guard your own money, and also to sort of say wait a
minute, this is our job, and sort of say that is all we need to do,
and so we do not do the kind of effective planning that we should
do.

I know that Barry Nidorf could probably expand on that some-
what. I do think that probably the biggest reservation every single
time is I wish we could help you, but we do not have the funds.
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I think at the School Board tonight, they are going to be discussing
that very program, as to how we are going to get the allocation of
funds and hopefully expand the program and change the allocation
in the various schools. I think basically what I am saying is there
is not enough planning on the front end, and there is not enough
flexibility within the funding sources in order to allow for that to
happen.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you. Let mebecause we want to make
sure we maintain a time schedule here, let me move on and ask
School Board member Castro a couple of questions, actually just
one. You mentioned the use of Chapter 1 dollars for more than just
education purposes or direct schoolteaching purposes. You men-
tioned the integration of health and social services, perhaps using
some Chapter 1 dollars to help finance a full-time nurse, dropout
prevention coordinators, those types of programs and activities that
go beyond current Chapter 1 funding guidelines. I do not think
there is anyone who is more supportive of that 4- In the two of us
here. I should mention that Congresswoman sey happens to
have some legislation on that particular issue that I suspect she
will want to elaborate on.

Maybe you could tell me how you would see us being able to use
Chapter 1 funds, which are already very scarce for the schooling
purpose, for purposes beyond the day-to-day, three Rs purposes
that we see right now being used through Chapter 1?

Ms. CASTRO. I think, if we focus on the child in poverty, and our
goal is to improve his academic skills, his or her skills, that we
cannot look at their educational needs in isolation. We need to look
at them as to what their family circumstances are, what their com-
munity situation is and, in addition to the dropout and the nurse,
integrated social service coordinator on the campus. So, that, if
there is some reason why the child is not at their best and pre-
pared to learn, that we have someone on staff that is coordinating
with the family to utilize other public agencies.

You cannot address the academic needs in isolation. You cannot
deal with a child in isolation. A child in poverty comes with so
many needs. We need to maximize the time that we have with that
child to improve not only their total day so that they can be suc-
cessful. That takes working with the family. That takes working
with other social agencies. Sometimes that takes the immediate
medical needs. It is very common for parents to withhold taking
their child for medical need until they speak to the school nurse,
because of finances. So, sometimes the first medical adviser to a
family is the school nurse.

If Chapter 1 did not exist in some of our schools, we would only
be able to offer one day of nursing time. You cannot basically look
at a child's academic needs in isolation without taking into consid-
eration their health needs, their social needs. In this type of a pro-
gram, where we work with other agencies and address the family
needs I believe will go a long way to see children succeed academi-
cally in this Nation.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
Superintendent Thompson, we have seen some recent reports in

the LA Times with regard to the bilingual education program here
in Los Angeles. While I was somewhat surprised having read
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through the articles that the title seemed to be different from the
content of the article. The title made it sound as if our entire bilin-
gual education program was failing. It was actually focused on a
few aspects of the bilingual education program.

I am wondering if you could shed some light on exactly what the
article was addressing, what you see as the problems and what is
being done to correct any problems that exist within LA Unified's
bilingual education programming.

Mr. THOMPSON. We appreciate that.
First of all, our history, particularly at the secondary level, and

I will be very candid, is not one that you could put a light on and
say we are very proud of this. I am speaking of the middle schools
and the senior high schools, and I am speaking of the programs
that we have for the ESL youngsters, the youngsters who are get-
ting that portion of the bilingual program. You are absolutely cor-
rect. When you look at the elementaries and some of the senior
highs and the middle schools, the programs are moving very well;
but, in others, we had several major, major problems.

These were concerned with the following. First of all, there was
the aspect of training. Let me begin with just a philosophy. There
was a belief that if you were in a senior high schooland I taught
mathif I were a math teacher in a senior high school, I would
view an ESL youngster as belonging to the ESL department. Not
true. The ESL youngster belongs to everyone and should have ac-
cess to the core programs. What we found happening was that
some teachers said no, he is ESL, or she, and they stay over there,
and we will handle the regular math over in this place.

Well, let's just take an absurd example. If you have a youngster
who is gifted in mathematics, and they are in an ESL program,
they may never see, under that kind of thinking, a core advanced
mathematics course. We had many of our peoplethe State found
us in violation of providing, for example, teaching in how to use
sheltered English, ways of using sheltered English. They found us
in violation of using whatever aids were available to the core sub-
jects. All of it mainly aimed towards ournot inabilitybut, our
failure, and I am being very candidour failure to bring those
young people into the core subjects.

So. we promised the State that we would have a turnaround,
that we would begin the training right now, and we are. They are
coming in in November to see us again. I will be honest. Of course,
there is a little bit of this, but I know that our division of instruc-
tion and our bilingual units, and all of our divisions have been
working very hard at getting the training out there, at making
those changes that ensures that a young person who is in the bilin-
gual program is having access to core subjects.

Mr. BECERRA. If I could just request that you advise some of our
offices as well, since, at the Federal level, we are in the process of
trying to reauthorize the entire ESEA and within that is the com-
ponent of bilingual education. I suspect a number of us in Congress
would be very interested along with the State and the school dis-
trict when it is in the process of reviewing the program.

Mr. THOMPSON. I would be glad to.
Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
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Let me now turn to Congresswoman Woolsey fel- any questions
she might have.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Well, I would like to make a statement first.
We had a similar hearing to this in my district. My district is

made up of the two counties north of the Golden Gate Bridge,
Marin and Sonoma Counties. So, if you have been up there, it gives
you an idea of what kind of a constituency I represent. I want you
to know that the subject of coordinated services was threaded
through the entire hearing. That felt good to me, because you see
I came to Congress with the idea that we cannot educate our chil-
dren if they are not ready to learn when they walk into that class-
room.

I am workingI do have legislation. I have Lynn Woolsey words
in the President's Goals 2000 Reauthorizationno, Goals 2000,
Education Reform, and some funding so that programs that are
working can write up their experience so that other programs can
learn from that. That is not enough.

What I am looking forand I am writing legislation so we can
possibly have a separate title in the ESEA, and a separate stream
of funding. You see, I do not want to take away from Chapter 1,
I want to enhance it. I think we can do that. Because these pro-
grams exist. What we need to do is coordinate them. I am talking,
like you, health care, nutrition, child care. I mean, that little kid
that goes to school on their own, mom, dad has gone to work,
scared to death, because you are not supposed to send a little kid
off by themselves to go to schoolis frightenedthey are furious
when they are in junior high school, and I do not blame them. We
are not taking care of them, and not only poor children.

We have working-class families who areboth parents are work-
ing, that there is just not time to get these services together. I love
it that you are saying the same thing we are saying in my district.

My question to youbecause you have answered a lot of my
questions I had on thislet's expand it and talk to me a little bit.
I am assuming that we agree nutrition, parenting, social services,
health care, before- and after-school carewhere the school does
not have to pay for it, they can provide their facility. The service
is there somewhere being paid for.

How about the older kids? I am all for starting with little kids,
so that by the time they are older, they are in better shape. We
have a lot to do with older kids now. I am very impressed with
your camp system. On the coordinated services, what can we bring
to the schools for them? I mean, they do not want before- and after-
school care. How about tutoring and things like that?

Ms. CASTRO. Absolutely, yes. My comments were based on the
older childmy experiences as a middle school, secondary educa-
tor. Many of the services that we talked about still need to be there
in the secondary child. I think that we need to look at the child's
total day. Even the secondary, we have to have that connectiveness
at a school. We have to have the after-school program. We have to
have the Saturday program. We have to have a college awareness
program there. We have to, through Chapter 1, provide for those
field trips to all learning centers. There is sometimes not much for
our children at an older age to do after school that is productive
and keeps them off of the street. So, for us to address the students'
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total day, between home and school, sometimes means six, seven,
eight in the evening and, for some of our children, 10, 11.

I visited the Salisian Boys Club recently and I was very im-
pressed because many of our students in the secondary go there
after school, and they provide for their dinner. They provide for
their tutoring, because they know that working-class parents some-
times are not there. So, we have to pick up that responsibility.

Ms. WOOLSEY. I do not thinktell me if you agree with mewe
do not have to pick up all of the expense of it. Many families would
be willing to pay on a sliding scale just to have these services avail-
able to them.

Ms. CASTRO. It is providing the availability of the servicespro-
viding a safe place for the student to study. Unfortunately, many
of our cuts that we are facing, even in the county, the fact that we
have to cut back on librarythe hours that libraries are open, and
the school is there and the facility. It is being able to offer as many
services.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Sid, do you want to add something?
Mr. THOMPSON. Well, I was just going to add, we put three

health clinics a few years back on three of our high school cam-
puses. They are major service clinics. They provide a lot of services.
They are in connection to some major health provider somewhere
in that vicinity. We have seen, in spite of the initial reactionfolks
thought we had all kinds of things going, the abortion issue and
all thatwhat we found ourselves into was basic health care.
These young people did notyou know, it was nothing as oh, as
traumatic as some of the things the press thought it might be or
other community people, it was very basic health neeois. These
young people had not had that kind of care. They just do not have
access to it. Here they come with major needs when they are 16,
17 and 18, not to mention even earlier. So, we are all in favor of
that.

I was going to add the idea of after-school. That is a majorif
I were to wave a magic wand right now from my perspective, I
would add two hours to the day for our young people. They do not
need to be in the streets. They are in competition at two or three
o'clock with what is out there waiting for them. My feeling isand
we have the LA Best Program and some others that are showing
thiswhen we have our young people on campus, I am talking
about elementary, two hours in the afternoon, it is not throw out
the ball and go out there and kick itthis is about tutoring. It is
about showing how to do homework. It is about doing library skills.
It is about drama and art and musicthat we cannot providc to
them in the regular curriculum. So, I am all in favor of those.

Ms. MOLINA. Let me add two things that I think are important.
One is the coordinated services. Everyone starts with those inten-
tions. In LA we have a group called Partnership 2000, that is try-
ing to do exactly that. In working with the county, which is prob-
ably one of the most stubborn systems of all, we are trying to get
our departments to even talk to each ntherthat is, them to share
information with one anotherthat to go outside and to talk with
another local government.

We have done some programs in health care. We have expanded
an opportunity now with our Health Department, and we are doing



health clinics within a lot of our elementary schools and other work
that is coordinated. It might be worth while to start at the top and
force coordination. They become very territorial at the local level.
It is like anything else. If there is a forced, coordinated plan at the
front in, it might be an effective way of making that happen. Be-
cause I think all of those intentions exist within the community.
We all start out with those kinds of proposals; but, in the end,
when it really comes down to implementation, there is not the co-
operation. Everyone becomes again very territorial. So, there might
be some effort to look at that process of how we force coordination,
and that way that will break down some of that territorial thing,
because we will have to work together in order to get things fund-
ed., and you are going to have to have that coordinated system in
place.

Second of all, I wanted to make a mention about violence in our
schools. Right now in our school system, and not just within LA
Unified, our entire school system in LA County, the escalation of
violence has been fairly dramatic. Again, you have to have a safe
place for children to learn and for parents to have confidence of
taking their children there. So, that issue does need to be ad-
dressed.

Of course, the other part that is very important when we talk
about the kids atin junior high school and high school, I have
foundI do not know if that necessarily is the casethat the
schools, or for whatever reason, parents start with their kids in ele-
mentary school and are very part of the advisory boards and every-
thing else, but, as it moves up, they are not participating. A lot of
people say oh, the parents do not care anymore. I do not find that
to be the case. What I find is that there is not the opportunity to
participate asthe schools are so much bigger when it gets to jun-
ior high school, and then three or 10 times bigger when it gets to
high school. What it does is starts distancing the parents from
their child, and the child starts being treated as an individual unit,
as compared to becoming part of the family unit. So, I think we
have to be careful with that as well, and look at those opportuni-
ties.

I do not know, againI know this is very limited funds, and I
do not want to take away from it being involved in education, but
it is a component as well, particularly when it gets to junior high
school and high school. It justfor some reason, the parents are
not a part of the educational component as strongly. Everybody has
been blaming the parents. I do not think that is fair. I do not think
our schools are as user-friendly at that level. I think that they be-
come overwhelming for many parents. I think that we should find
those ways that we could make themget the outreach to be more
effective and make them more user-friendly for parents.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you. Let me ask a couple of questions be-
fore we do let the panel go.

Superintendent, let me focus on something that is particular to
this school we are at right now. Dorris Place elementary school
happens to receive a large number of its students from outside of
its jurisdiction. It gets them from other areas because of the over-
crowding situation in some of these other schools. A good number
of these children are poor or immigrant, and would qualify for
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Chapter 1 dollars. Eithei they are not being tested for Chapter 1
to receive the dollars, or the Chapter 1 dollars seem to be remain-
ing in the school from which those children were bused. So, that
for Dorris Place, there is a big problem with trying to maintain a
high level of education in a school where many of the kids would
otherwise qualify for Chapter 1 funding, but the school is not re-
ceiving the dollars. Any thoughts on that situation that Dorris
Place is in?

Mr. THOMPSON. We have had that question raised a number of
times. As I understand it, and I am looking towards my people
Pauline, why don't you come up.

Mr. BECERRA. There is a microphone to the left.
Mr. THOMPSON. The money is specific to the school and not to the

youngster. That is primarily the problem. I am going to ask Pau-
line to come down and reference it.

Mr. BECERRA. Before, of course, you begin, let me make sure we.
ask our principal to please come up, Ms. McClaskeyis she still
hereif she would also come up, in the event that she may have
some thoughts as well.

Mr. THOMPSON. Pauline Hopper heads our Compensatory Edu-
cation Programs. Pauline, maybe you would like to respond.

Ms. HOPPER. Mr. Becerra, my regards to you. The legislation, as
it stands today prohibits money following a child. That is really
what we are talking about. When we cap a school, we have said
it is overcrowded, and the door is locked. So, when Pauline comes
up to enter the school, she is sent over here, over here, and over
here. If we change the legislation to read that money can follow the
child. See, weyou said to test the child. We have not seen the
child at the school that has been identified.

We rank from the highest concentration of poverty to the lowest.
As I am reading some of the recommendations from our President,
he wants to expand that, whereby, some schools that are now in
the program, as I see it, will not be, because he is using a
schoolwide project approach, which means, if Dorris Place hap-
pened to have ranked in high enough, everyone in Dorris Place
would be served. There is not a school in the City of Los Angeles
that is totally eligible for Chapter 1. Poverty is the first ranking.
You rank the schools, then you kick-in with those that receive the
service. They have to be educationally-deprived. There are two cri-
teria. There are twobecause they are just not.

I received a letter that you receivedis that a district, no. It says
that 5 percent in the schoolin the innovative projects could be
used, if it was in our desegregation plan, which it is not, where
money would follow the child. I think legislation that would take
care of thatbecause it is easy forand Mary Jane LaTron really
wrote a good fair answer to the letter, because I analyzed it closely.
We need to change the legislation.

May I sayI am taking advantage of the situation.
Mr. BECERRA. Take advantage.
Ms. HOPPER, May I say something to you? Once you write legis-

lation, there is a whole group of folks called the Department of
Education, and they give a widethey tell you it is innovation, it
is flexibility. I do not know what flexibility means when they tell
me I cannot do this. I called because we had a big audit and I hap-
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pened to have fallen in hue and still suffer from nervous eczema
from it, and it has been over seven years ago, and this is true.

Mr. THOMPSON. You do get your points in.
Ms. HOPPER. I am saying that the guidelines sometimes are not

the intent of those that make the law. We need to monitor that
closely. Then I go back and say at the State. They will put another
bite into us. I know what Dorris Place is faced with. Once we cap
and children come in, they are not in that ranking. If we took the
money away, the children that were in the school, and it is all done
a year before, they are there and the door is locked. Are we to take
it from them?

I think the legislation needs to be changed.
Mr. BECERRA. Thank you. Thank you for the insight.
I do not know if Ms. McClaskey would like to say anything in

regards to the issue.
Ms. MCCLASKEY. I feel that Ms. Hopper expressed it very well.

It is a concern not only to Dorris Place, but also to other schools
in our district which receive what we call cap students, Capacity
Adjustment Program students. Thank you.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you. I will just mention. Obviously, I know
the Superintendent knows this, and some of the individuals, Mr.
Prescott and others, with whom we have been working closely with
know thisbut I would offer the services of the congressional of-
ficeseither your representative or not, to please make sure you
are communicating some of your ideas on specific langu:ge. Be-
cause oftentimes we hear the problem, and we think we come up
with the language to resolve it and we find we do not. It is too late
after it passes for you all to provide the input. So, pleaseI know
the Superintendent knows this; but, please make sure you have
provided to us what you believe would be the best way to draft the
language on that legislation.

Ms. HOPPER. If there were one item that Mr. Thompson identi-
fiedthe State of California allows us to waive any part of the
code. I feel that there should be somenot going against what you
are doingbut some provision where a local school district or State
could ask for a waiver asbecause things will occur as you go on,
and that one thing that you spoke to, Mr. Thompson, really is im-
portant.

Mr. BECERRA. That is already in some of the legislation that is
being drafted out of Congress in the Goals 2000 legislation, because
we are talking about trying to provide more flexibility. There is
some of that there. I must tell you, there is always a concern that
if we provide too much latitude that the waiver will be taken ad-
vantage of, and that is where you v, nt to have that oversight.

Ms. HOPPER. It would still come through your Department of
Education, and then we ,nust be held accountable.

Mr. BECERRA. Right.
MS. HOPPER. SO, I think it would wash itself.
Mr. BECERRA. Point well taken. Point very well taken. Let me

now move on and thank our panelists for having come, especially
those who are always very busy. We do thank both Superintendent
Thompson, School Board member Castro and Supervisor Molina for
taking the time to be here. Thank you very much. Please enjoy the
rest of your day.
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[Applause.]
Mr. BECERRA We will have a brief break, as we prepare for our

next panel of witnesses. Since we have a small table, what I am
going to ask is that the first three individuals listed on our second
panel, and that would be Theresa Fay-Bustillos, from MALDEF;
Mr. Ron Prescott, from LA Unified; and Ms. Sally Chou, Assistant
Principal from Alhambra High, please come up to the podium.

[Recess.]
Mr. BECERRA. Please take your seats. We would like to proceed

with the hearing. We have a full agenda, so we would like to go
ahead and proceed, if everyone would please take their seats. If I
could have everyone who is in the back of the room please take
their seats, so we can go ahead and proceed? Everyone in the back,
I would appreciate itif you have a conversation going on, please,
if you would step outside so we could proceed with the hearing. We
would appreciate that very very much.

Our next panel will deal directly with the issue of the Elemen-
tary and Secondary Education Act. We have six people on the
panel. The first three are here with us before us ready to provide
their testimony. Let me begin by introducing Ms. Theresa Fay-
Bustillos, who happens to be an attorney with the Mexican Amer-
ican Legal Defense and Education Fund, someone who works on
educational issues, and actually was quite instrumental in the
drafting of the bill that the Hispanic Caucus introduced recently on
ESEA. I would like to thank Theresa for taking the time to be here
and welcome her here.
STATEMENTS OF THERESA FAY-BUSTILLOS, NATIONAL DI-

RECTOR OF THE EDUCATION PROGRAM, MEXICAN AMER-
ICAN LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATION FUND; SALLY CHOU,
ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL, ALHAMBRA HIGH SCHOOL; AND
RONALD PRESCOTT, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT, GOV-
ERNMENT RELATIONS AND LEGISLATION, LOS ANGELES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MS. FAY-BUSTILLOS. Thank you very much. I want to start by an-

swering a question that Sid left off with. Sid and I agree on our
priorities, and that is children. However, we often disagree on how
to reach the ultimate goal of improving the educational system for
children. So, I want to start by answering a question that he asked
and answered himself at the end of his presentation. That question
is is Chapter 1 working? I say no, it has not. Has it been effective?
Yes. I am going to explain why there is a difference and an impor-
tant distinction between those two questions.

It has not been working because national evaluations of the pro-
gram not conducted by special interest groups, but conducted by
the U.S. Department of Education, have shown that the typical
Chapter 1 program is a pull-out program, where about six students
are taken away from the regular instruction, miss regular instruc-
tion, are given supplemental instruction for about 30 minutes per
day by an aidea very well-meaning, very dedicated aide, but
nonetheless, 80 percent of aides do not even have a bachelor's de-
gree. During this 30 minutes, they are given basic school drilling.
Now, that does not prepare one to go to the University of California
alone.
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In high poverty districts, a typical Chapter 1 program is a com-
bination of a pull-out instruction program and in-class services.
Who are the in-class services provided by? By the teacher? No. The
in-class services are provided again by aides.

MALDEF's own personal experience in working with the LA Uni-
fied School Districtwe sued the district, and we have a lot of ex-
perience and a lot of knowledge withabout what goes on at the
districtis that a lot of the money goes into the budget for the
Chapter 1 school. A lot of schools are almost universally Chapter
1. The money goes into the budget, and it is used at that school
to help the Chapter 1 students, but, nonetheless, it goes into the
budget, and we are not clear exactly where that money is actually
going.

In Chicago we sued the school district because they used Chapter
1 funds to balance the budget. So, is Chapter 1 working? No.

Now, how has it been effective? Because it has been effective. It
has been effective in improving the basic skills of children. As I
started off earlier, if you want a job in the kind of industry that
is going to come to California in the future, it is not going to be
having basic skills. If you want to go to the University of Califor-
nia, it is not just having basic skills, you have got to know a lot
more. Chapter 1 has not been successfulhas not worked at all in
closing the achievement gap between the poor and others. It has
not done anything for Latinos and their spiraling dropout rates. We
lead the Nation in dropout rates in this country. Has Chapter 1
had an impact on that? No.

What I want to talk about today is I want to talk about support
for what the Congressional Hispanic Caucus has done. On Friday,
as Mr. Becerra indicated, they introduced the Equal Access to Edu-
cation Act of 1993. This bill does have the potential to make Chap-
ter 1 work, not just be effective in improving basic skills instruc-
tion, but to actually make Chapter 1 program work to prepare our
low-income children, to prepare Latino youth in order to have the
job of the 21st century, to be able to go to college, to have opportu-
nities in life, to have choices. This bill provides that legislative
framework. That is what I want to talk about very quickly here
today.

I did prepare extensive testimony, and it is available.
The bill comprisesthere are five basic elements to the bill, if I

could quickly summarize it. The first is the institution of
schoolwide reform. The reason why you need schoolwide reform is
because you cannot just address a problem so basic as the failure
of our ed.ucational system to realy close that achievement gap by
providing a 30-minute instruction program or by providing some
supplemental instruction by an aide. You have got to change that
whole school. You have got to make sure the entire school, from top
to bottom, is committed to innovative educational techniques and
really teach and reach these children. You have got to make sure
that the whole school is responsible for improving those educational
outcomes, not just an aide. That is why you need schoolwide re-
form.

The schoolwide reform is comprised of various elements. I am
going to go through it. One of the things that the bill does is it sets
forth State contents standards. You need to have a system that
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says parents, teachers, educators, this is what every child in this
State should know. This is what it is in every subject in this State,
and not just every core academic subject, but you have got to start
stressing the acquisition of a second language. That is something
that the bill does. In California, if we are going to be competitive
in the global economy, we have got to speak more than English.

The bill also addresses arts and community service as well. You
have got to have contents standards that says this is what in Cali-
fornia or any State we want our children to know. That is one
thing the State requiresthat the bill requires.

It also sets out performance standards. You have got to be able
to assess students. How well are they performing up against these
contents standards? The current legislation just assesses how well
students are performing against each other.

I think universally we feel that the educational system is not
doing very well, so what is that telling us? Very little. You have
got to say this is what we want and this is how you, students are
performing up against that contents standard, and that is what the
bill has in it. It also sets up an opportunity to learn standards. It
is completely and patently unfair to hold schools, to hold teachers,
to hold aides, to hold principals accounf.able for improving edu-
cational outcomes unless you give them the tools and the resources
to do that. The bill sets out and specifies exactly what those tools
and resources are. We heard a lot of them discussed on the prior
panel.

The bill also requires school districts to establish local standards.
I will tell you why local standards are important. We heard a little
glimpse of it today. That is, there is often a tension between school
districts and State educational agencies. I think that tension some-
times is helpful. If you are going to have States setting up content,
performance and opportunity to learn standards, you then have got
to have school districts and schools that buy into all of these stand-
ards. The way to have them buy-in is to make sure there are local
standards that comply with the State standards. So, the local
standards are important to make sure that every parent at that
school, every parent in that district understands and buys into all
of these State standards. That is why you develop and have local
standards.

You are also going to have schoolwide achievement plans. Every
srhool and district is going to have an achievement plan. These
plans differ from the plans currently being developed under Chap-
ter 1 because they require an analysis of student achievement pat-
terns, but they require it broken down by race, national origin, gen-
der, limited English-proficient status, economic disadvantage and
other. It also requires an analysis of other measures, such as
grade-level retentions and the dropout rate. Let's monitor how the
different ethnic groupshow poor children are doing on their drop-
out rates. It also looks at discipline rates. Because we know from
our own work that Latinos and African Americans are subject dis-
proportionately to school discipline. So, it requires school and dis-
tricts to look at those rates by race, ethnicity, gender, and every
other criteria.

It also requi res the schools and the districts to address and talk
about all of the steps they are going to take to improve and meet
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the educational outcomes for the students It requires them to ad-
dressif they see any particular group having a disproportionate
increase in discipline, grade level retention, dropouts, what are you
going to do to address that for those groups of students. So, it re-
quires them to monitor this and then set up a system to address
it.

Most importantly, the bill has extensive professional develop-
ment, parent-involvement provisions and all of these school plans
will contain plans for the professional development and parent in-
volvement. The professional development is a key provision in this
bill. Because, if you are going to require teachers and aides, and
principals to have new roles, such as, in redesigning curriculum, in
using innovative, new instructional approaches to these children, in
requiring and getting all children to learn higher-order thinking
skills, critical thinking skills, team teaching, if you are going to re-
quire all of these things on professionals in the school, then you
have got to provide the resources and training that they are going
to need in order to meet those new roles. So, what the bill does is
it has a set-aside for professional development. It starts off at 10
percent of the bill, and then it goes up to 20 percent. That is to
make sure that this money is directed at the people in the school
that can have the biggest impact, and they can.

I am talking as fast as I can. It also requires a whole new assess-
ment system. We have heard a little bit about the assessment sys-
tem and how it has not worked. What the new assessment system
does is it requires you to be able to monitor how students are doing
against the new standards. It also helps to allow the teachers to
know an individual classroomhow individual students are doing,
so that parents can know how the individual students are doing.
It requires at least one meeting per year with the parents so that
they can know how all of the students in the school are doing. It
also has different provisions to hold the Chapter 1 program ac-
countable nationally, to hold the progress of schools accountable
and to hold the State accountable. All of these are built in to the
new assessment system.

Most importantly, it assures linguistic assessability, so no longer
are you going to have limited English-proficient students excluded
from testing because there is no assessment instrument available
in order to test their content, knowledge and proficiency in English.

Last, it has a whole new approach to parent involvement. We
have heard a lot about how parent involvement has not gone far
enough. The bill has a whole new approach to parent involvement
that really emphasizes parents taking a role for themselvesa
leadership role for themselves, setting up their own parent organi-
zations, extensive training mechanisms for parents, and it also has
another set-aside. Because, if parents are important, then you have
got to make sure that money is driven to those activities, and
makes sure it happens. It also requires every LEA, or school dis-
trict to set up a local parent resource center.

The next big point are health and social services. It also requires
staff to be used to integrate health and social services. Everything
we heard about earlier is included in this bill. There is money set
aside for staff to coordinate the colocation to coordinate the provi-
sion of health and social services at the school site. The money in
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the bill is not to be used for the direct delivery of these, but for
the integration of those at the school and the district level..It also
requires the governor and the States to take a leadership role in
developing a plan, so that it is, from on high, a plan that requires
the integration of health and social services.

It also requires that States and districts assure that the com-
parability of educational services is based upon comparable need.
It also eliminates the prohibition that was there before which was
a bar to limited English-proficient students being adequately
served by the bill.

Last, on accountability. The current legislation focuses account-
ability on expenditure of dollars and punishes improvement by
withdrawing dollars when schools improve. Under the Caucus bill,
funds are driven to the school based on solely the number of poor
students. You no longer have to fail a test in order to be eligible
for Chapter 1 services. So, you no longer have to be labeled as the
dumb student in order to say now can I have that extra help that
I need?

It also requires that more moneys be driven out to the schools
where they really need it. Thank you very much.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Ms. Bustillos. It is obviously not only
eloquent, but very forceful as well.

Let's move on to Ms. Chou. Thank you very much for coming as
well. Obviously, this is another person who can tell us quite a bit
from her own experiences about bilingual education and just the
upbringing of children. So, please, we will turn now to Ms. Chou.
Thank you for coming.

Ms. CHOU. Thank you for the opportunity. I am an Assistant
Principal at Alhambra High School. I am in charge of Pupil Serv-
ices. One of the biggest jobs on campus is to coordinate the counsel-
ing services of our students. I will speak from the site point of
view, and I will not make a general statement for the district.

At Alhambra High School, we have 3,500 students. Out of 3,500
students, we have seven regular counselors. So, therefore, the cou:i-
selor has a 500 to 1 load on a daily basis. With Chapter 1 money,
we were fortunate to hire an additional counselor who now has
1,-00 to 1 caseload because of the money situation. We are re-
stricted to using Chapter 1 money for Chapter 1 services only. So,
even though the Federal money that is coming in helps us, it does
not help us enough with the restrictions.

I also would like to let you know that the Alhambra School Dis-
trict, as well as Alhambra High School has been very active in get-
ting our bilingual program into the way we think it should be. The
district has put in a lot of resources. In earlier days we were able
to get some Title,VII fundings. In those days, as you now, the Title
WI funding was for three years only, and once the three years are
up, it's up. So, the district had utilized whatever the money and
the resources possible to continue with the services. We were really
up to the capacity building language in the legislation. However,
after what has happened to California, the State had not been able
to provide the resources that we used to have, so we could not
enjoy what we were able to do.

This last year we applied for another Title VII project. We were
able to bring in after-school tutorial. As you know, with the Title



WI money that is coming in, we were only able to serve three high
schools at around 60 students per high school out of the 3,500. So,
we are looking again at a very small amount of money coming in,
making a very small impact.

I wanted to talk about the successes, as a matter of fact, that we
have had so far. We do have a very comprehensive high school pro-
gram where the students can move from path to path.. New immi-
grant students can begin with an ESL program that will give them
intensive language development training, as well as giving them
every opportunity possible to be in sheltered classes. We have of-
fered a tremendous number of bilingual classes. We have bilinval
classes in social studies, in sciences, in the upper level of mathe-
matics, not your intermediate basic mathematics, but rather alge-
bra and et cetera. We are moving again in that direction to make
efforts to hire bilingual teachers. As you know, you cannot have a
bilingual classroom without a bilingual teacher, even if you want
to offer them calculus, bilingually, if you do not have a teacher that
knows how to do it, either with language development specialists
credential, or bilingual credential.

One of the other things I would like to emphasize more to a lot
of the criticisms we have gotten so far with the bilingual education
is that students do not want to learn English. I want you to know
that every student I have encountered in my career of education
of 20 years, beginning with the Washington, DC public schools, not
one student had come through my office or worked in my classroom
has said to me I refuse to learn English. Okay. They know that in
order for them to survive in this country they have to. We have
also to become passionate about where the students are coming
from. They come from all walks of life. They come with all sorts
of hardships that perhaps some of us do not have to endure, but
they do. Schooling is probably their last consideration out of all
what they had to do.

I remember working with a student who had 13 siblings. They
were in a two-bedroom apartment. We were talking to the parents
about having a nice, quiet place for them to study? Well, that was
almost impossible, as you can tell. He tells me that they have one
table. That everybody rotates on homework and dinner. So, the
younger ones go first, and then come the older ones.

The other thing that you need to knowthe students are very
enthused about being here. They want to be here. They want to
succeed. Not one of them had said to me that I am here because
I wanted to receive welfare and that I wanted to drain the econ-
omy. I think everyone of them is here saying I want to get a job,
I want to be a productive citizen of this country. By providing stu-
dents with bilingual services, we have seen much more upbeat stu-
dents on campus.

I can tell you Alhambra High School also has gone through a
change in terms of demographics. For the first time, we have had
more minority teachers, administrators on campus. Students feel
good about coming up to us and telling us how much they enjoy
the high school. Even if they do not speak the language, they know
we do. So, we are able to communicate better. The students have
also come and told us that they really appreciate our offering them
the opportunity to learn in whichever mold and capacity they can.



They wanted to also let us know that they appreciate the fact that
we appreciate their language and cultural values, as they appre-
ciate ours.

Also, with bilingual education services, I have seen more and
more parents coming to the schools. You know, we are talking
about parent involvement. In the olden days, I still remember, as
a teacher many moons ago, every time the Chinese New Year rolls
aroundand my job was to find Chinese parents to make egg rolls,
you know, and we are seeing more and more deviation from that
and really getting the parents to come in and work with the
schools, and work with the students, making them understand the
American school system, give them the encouragement that they
need so that even though they have personal hardships, they will
be able to survive.

As we all know, and as the parents become more and more com-
fortable with the school, with what is going on in the school, they
are more likely to come in and help. I know that, in our high
schools, every time we call for a meeting or what have you, we
have quite a few parents showing up. In the past, we would look
at a handful of parents out of 3,000 students. Now, we are looking
at hundreds of parents. We have nice back-to-school turnouts. We
have nice open house turnouts, because we have made that extra
milewe have gone that extra mile to get them involved by provid-
ing the bilingual personnel, by sending letters home in the primary
language, by calling them on the phone, speaking the language
that they understand and inviting them to school.

Finally, bilingual education has not only helped the immigrant
students, but it also helped us, the Americans in this country. I
want you to know that through even my own involvement in bilin-
gual education, I have gained a lot of insights into what is happen-
ing. I have a little story to tell you. I had a student from Yugo-
slavia when I taught in Washington, DC. He was the one who actu-
ally predicted the turmoil in the country. He told me, you watch
me, I am telling you this, we are going to have a war in my coun-
try. He knew all about it. He taught me about what is going on
the ethnic disparity in the country, even when he was only 15
years old. They understand a lot more than we do. They see a lot
more than we do.

I also had a student who unfortunately was killed in Chile. You
probably read about him in the paper. He was a photographer en-
thusiast. He went back to Chile to take pictures just for his own
sake, and he was killed because they thought he was an agent. He
also predicted that before he went back. So, I learned a lot by being
associated with students coming from all different places and cul-
tures.

Then, finally, I want you to know that I do keep in touch with
my former students. Many of them have become bilingual teachers.
I am very appreciative of that. Then, of course, the others have all
become very productive citizens. As a matter of fact, unless people
are not telling me anything else, as far as I can remember, the stu-
dents that I have contact with, have really made it through bilin-
gual education, and they have repeatedly come back to school and
told their success stories.

C.



So, in conclusion, I would like to say to you that I will continue
to fight the good fight for bilingual education. I remain a very
strong advocate for bilingual education, because I have seen what
it has done for our students, for our parents, for the society, and
even for myself. I also remain hopeful that we will not use bilin-
gual education as the political scapegoatthat we will really con-
centrate on educating our students. Thank you very much.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Ms. Chou. Thank you very much.
Thank you for those words.

Let us now turn to Mr. Ron Prescott. It give me great pleasure
to have Mr. Prescott here. We have had a chance to work with Mr.
Prescott on many occasions. He is the individual who directs the
legislation and government relations operations within the LA Uni-
fied School District. We thank him for being here and shedding
some light on the subject of the Elementary and Secondary Edu-
cation Act.

Mr. Prescott.
Mr. PREscorr. Thank you, Congressman Becerra and Congress-

woman Woolsey.
What I would like to speak to is the funding at the Federal level,

and what we can do about that and what has happened to Califor-
nia over the last 12 years. I think that there are really three things
that we are looking at. We are looking at the current law. There
was a response to that this morning in terms of what needs to be
fixed. Then we are looking at the President's proposal, which is
several hundred pages. We got it last week, so we went through
some things. Then we are listening to the Hispanic Caucus Pro-
posal, which goes further than the President's proposal, I believe,
in the right direction.

We are pleased to have the opportunity to respond to President
Clinton's proposed Improving America's Schools Act of 1993. We
are encouraged by many of the intended changes in the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act. Th e improvement of the Nation's
schools should not be an end in itbelf, but it should be stressed on
the outcomes by requiring definitions of goals and standards and
the means of determining that the progress and product of the edu-
cational systems are consistent with achieving those goals and
standards. We must endeavor to provide a quality education for all
of the students entrusted to us, whatever it takes.

Since the inception of the Elementary and Secondary Vducation
Act of 1965, the need for increased resources and improved meth-
odologies has been recognized as essential to the successful teach-
ing of economically-deprived children.

Formulas for distribution of categorical funds for this purpose
have recognized the criterion of poverty, including the multiplying
effect of high concentrations of children from low-income homes.
Nevertheless, as Congressman Becerra indicated, only 10 percent
of those funds allocated for compensatory education of the dis-
advantaged student has in the past focused on areas of high con-
centration from low-income families.

It is gratifying to see the support for those districts heavily im-
pacted by poverty would be increased to 50 percent of the funds
from Chapter 1 to be redesignated Title I, as in the original ESEA.
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We also support the concept of concentrating Title I funds on
schools with the highest incidence of poverty and providing
schoolwide programs at a lower threshold of the percentages of
children from low-income homes, eventually to be 50 percent of the
current 75 percent. We concur that districts should provide Title I
programs in all schools with at least 75 percent of their children
coming from low-income homes.

We realize that the proposed formula change, as well as the use
of most recent demographic data, would involve substantial shifts
in the distribution of Title I funds, a concept that would help to ad-
dress this problem, without relyin7 solely on a hold harmless provi-
sion based on fiscal rather than educational need would be the in-
clusion of a factor based on incidence of home language other than
English in the Title I formula. So, you would have poverty, and you
would have demographic data from the census on languages spoken
in the home other than English.

Although the concept has not been subjected to a fiscal analysis,
it is likely that many of the districts that would be protected tem-
porarily by the hold harmless provision would qualify for funds on
an educationally justifiable basis of home language. Moreover, the
inclusion of home language factor in the distribution formula will
provide funds, as long as the educational needs persisted.

We were pleased to have an opportunity to discuss this concept
with the Secretary of Education and Congressman Becerra in one
of his community meetings. In addition, we proposed that the dis-
tribution from the States to the school districts be driven by the
same factors as the distribution to the States.

We applaud the new testing concepts that would assure account-
ability for student achievement, and hope that they would be com-
mensurate authority for school districts to control the resources in-
tended for that purpose. We are concerned that unnecessary regu-
lation could result in paperwork overload, diminishing the re-
sources that could be applied to achieving the educational outcomes
of the legislation.

We have some serious concerns about the redirection of the
Chapter 2 funds which currently fund some very important curricu-
lum support programs including libraries, educational technology,
media services, literacy programs and staff development. Although
we wholeheartedly agree with the need for increased and improved
staff training and professional development, we urge that the valu-
able programs currently funded under Chapter 2 be assured contin-
ued support.

Since the dropout prevention demonstration programs have prov-
en themselves, we believe that they should be supported as ongoing
efforts. There seems to be no need for any further demonstration.
We appreciate the increased flexibility that would be provided by
the proposed reauthorization and the encouragement of systemic
reform, which is essential and could enhance the numerous efforts
being undertaken in Los Angeles today.

Finally, we share the goal of making high-poverty schools work.
We look forward to the challenges, opportunities and expectations
of the reauthorization of Elementary and Secondary Act proposed
in H.R. 3130, Improving the American Schools.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Mr. Prescott, for your testimony.
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Let's now turn to some questions. As before, I will ask a few, and
then turn to my colleague, and then perhaps we will have some
wrap-up questions after the two of us have made our initial request
for questions and answers.

Let me turn to the panel and ask those of you who have dealt
with the issue of Chapter 1, most specificallyactually, let me ad-
dress this one directly to Mr. Presdott. I do not believe a lot of peo-
ple understand the whole issue of Chapter 1 and how politically
driven the entire issue is. Perhaps you can give us a better idea
and clarify for example what currently we see happening in terms
of the dollar distribution, and what we might see, given the admin-
istration's formula or the Hispanic Caucus Bill's formula, or any
other ideas you have on what should be done with Chapter 1 dol-
lars.

Mr. PRESCOTT. Thank you, Congressman Becerra. That is really,
to me, has been the struggle.

In order to get legislation through Congress, you have to be able
to have a piece of legislation that appeals to a number of different
areas in the country. So, what has happened with the Chapter 1
dollars that were originally intended for poor children, is that that
moneythose formulas have been I guess watered down to have
political appeal to sections of the Nation that do not have large
numbers of poor children. So, there are a number of school districts
that are currently being funded under Chapter 1, Title I, that real-
ly do not meet the criteria that this panel this morning we have
talked about.

Even in the current reauthorization proposal by the President, in
order to get the proposal through Congress, its framers fund it nec-
essary to provide an 85 percent hold harmless to school districts
that would lose money under a redistribution formula. In other
words, they could not lose any more than 15 percent of the money.
That really ought to be in school districts where the demographics
would determine it ought to be.

So, in a sense, we will have some school districts or some areas
of the Nation that will be receiving funds, at least 85 percent of
the funds they were receiving, when they do not have children that
would otherwise be entitled to those funds.

What we are suggesting is, instead of having a mathematical
concept of hold harmlessin other words, I am a school district
that loses kids that would be eligible, so I get to keep 85 percent
of the moneywhy don't we take another look at those school dis-
tricts and see what in fact is going on in them.

New York, for example, or Boston would be districts that would
lose money under the reauthorization, if there were not a hold
harmless. If you were to look at New York, which has lost poverty,
or Boston, which has lost poverty, you will find that they have
gained people from other countries who have languages other than
English spoken in the home.

So, what we are proposing is instead of looking at a pure hold
harmless mathematical formula, that we look at an educational op-
portunity to use home language other than English as a factor in
allocating Chapter 1 resources.

81-152 0 94 - 3
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As Congressman Becerra indicated earlier, I imagine it would be
politically very difficult to achieve, but that would have the effect
of multiplying the California allocation by at least 200 percent.

Mr. BECERRA. Let me ask, further, if it is not yet clear, the Chap-
ter 1 formula is driven by the f-q.lsus data, which gives us the
count of poor children in a particular area. As a result of the new
census count, 1990 census count, which shows the differences be-
tween 1990 and 198Qthe 1980 census count, there are certain
States such as California, Texas, other States that grew in the
number of poor children in their State. There were other States
which saw their percentage or number of poor children decrease or
stay relatively the same. As a result, the Chapter 1 formula, which
relies on the number of poor children, for the most part in calculat-
ing dollars to be distributed, is going to be driving more money to-
wards these higher growth States, versus the lower growth States
as they are being termedhigh-growth and low-growth States.

The problem is further exacerbated by the fact that you look only
at a county when you distribute the Chapter 1 dollar within a
State. So, you have a county like Los Angeles, which has high con-
centrations of poverty in certain areas and lower, much lolker con-
centrations of poverty, in fact, high wealth in other areas. Because
the formula does not look at inter-county differences, but only at
the county as a whole, the county gets the dollars and then distrib-
utes them in who knows which way to different local school agen-
cies, school districts, some being wealthier than others and, as a re-
sult, many of the poor children, both in those wealthier school dis-
tricts, and in the poor school districts do not get their fair share
of their Chapter 1 dollars.

The Hispanic Caucus bill tries to target the money by school dis-
trict, versus the county, because obviously a county of 9 million
people has both wealth and poverty within it. Any comments from
anyone on the panel with regard to if it is possible to try to target
by school district versus county, do we have the capacity yet? If so,
should we turn to that route?

Ms. FAY-BUSTILLOS. Well, I think that there is the capacity. The
other thing that the Caucus bill does in line with this, is it also
requires that theor permits the Secretary of Education to con-
tract with the Census Bureau, in order to have special updated es-
timates every two years prepared by the Cens.us, which is very im-
portant. Because what happens, as you said, s that you have a 10-
year gap between the next time that the formula is reconfigured for
poverty. There have been huge changes across the country. So,
wi at it does is it requires this supplement every two years in order
to really make sure the money is being driven out to the districts
that really need it.

According to Census Bureau testimony, as long as the school dis-
trict is not under the size of 5,000, it actually can be donethe
money actually can be reconfigured and sent out, even based on
special updated estimates for those school districts. School districts
below 5,000 there are some reliability issues.

Mr. BECERRA. Mr. Prescott, let me ask you a question with re-
gard to LA Unified, or perhaps the State of California. Have you
seen any estimatesor are you aware of any estimates that can
tell us how many dollars the State of California or the Los Angeles
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Unified School District has lost since 1980 because of the use of
1980 census data?

Mr. PRESCOTT. I have not seen that data. I can imagine that, if
you look at the Statewell, California is, for a lot of reasons, a
donor State, and probably Chapter 1 allocation contributes to that.
In other words, we send more money to Washington than we get
back. I think that the number is probably astronomical, because we
have not only not received, but we were entitled to, just based on
the number of kids we had in 1980, because we never really got
fully funded. In addition to that, because of the, as both of you well
know, the politics of Washington, at least for the last several years,
have mitigated against the Southwest and the West. I am thinking
that that may be changing now, but II would say it is in excess
of a billion dollars.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
Ms. Chou, let me ask you a question now, turning to the issue

of bilingual education. We will probably have a stronger teaching
component within Title VII legislation, both the administration's
bill has a tighter component for teacher training, and so does the
Hispanic Caucus bill. How could we, in your opinion, encourage
monolingual teachers to consider learning a second, perhaps even
a third language in our school systems?

Ms. CHOU. My recommendation would be to start with the teach-
er training programs at the university level, and also strengthen
the high school foreign language programs. It is very interesting at
this point in time that our schools are still offering the traditional
German, French, some Russian perhaps and Latinthat we are
continually not moving into the direction of offering Pacific rim lan-
guages as well as strengthening our Spanish programs. I think, if
we start at the high school level, or even the junior high school
levelstart getting the students interested in learning a foreign
language, not just for graduating requirement, but actually looking
at the future, that would help.

Our existing teachers todayI think what has happened also is
that they have now come to the realization that they are working
in a minority majority school nowadays, if you look around, espe-
cially in LA County area. There is not one school where there is
not one limited English-profiCient student. So, I think that also has
helped.

The districts have to continually emphasize the importance of the
additional professional-development type of programs. Some places
have offered short-term training to bring them up to par. Alhambra
School District does its own, but we are really usingdraining our
own additional resources to do that. So, I welcome the opportunity
to have Title VII to continue providing that sort of training for
teachers. What we really need to do is start encouraging the stu-
dents at a very young age to consider teaching. We have so many
very bright, youngI can tell you, 3,500 at my high school that I
can see as potential teachers on a day to day basis. We are not
doing a good job about pushing them into that direction.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
Let me now yield to Congresswoman Woolsey for questions she

may have for the panel.



MS. WOOLSEY. Congressman, you have been asking most of my
questions, and you did take up all of the time. This is your district,
and I understand that.

I have a major concern about the Chapter 1 reformulation. That
is that we do not overlook the poor pockets in the affluent districts,
because there are poor kids everywhere. The politics of it is these
more affluent districts that are actually the greater donors in this
tax system. So, we have got to sell it. If we take everything away
from their districts for their poor kids, then we are really going to
lose it all the way around. So, we really have a job ahead of us in
order to accually focus on the poorest of the poor, not take away
from the poor to give to the poor, and make this work for all chil-
dren and not because of politics, but it is going to take politics to
drive it at this point. So, your help on that is going to be very im-
portant, because we have to look at the reality of the whole picture.

I have just one thing with Sally. What may coordinate the Edu-
cation legislation that is coming? In the best of all worlds, would
it make sense to have programs set up where the older children
could tutor the younger ones after school on their bilingual chal-
lenges?

Ms. CHOU. Absolutely. Actually, in our district, we have a pro-
gram where our high school students go to the elementary school
during the sixth period as peer tutors. They do do that. Again, we
are getting into transportation. We are only able to get the stu-
dents who live in the neighborhood to do that. If they live further,
it is harder. That definitely has to happen because, number one,
our elementary schools feed into our high schools. This way, the
kids have made already some connection with the high school.
There is that encouragement also from the high school students to
the elementary students to continue to finish high school, and tell
them about what the bright future that is out there for them. So,
it is definitely a good move.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Okay. Well, thank you.
Mr. BECERRA. Let me ask a couple more questions before we let

these three members of the second panel go. I ask this of either of
the three of you. How would we better involve parents in our Chap-
ter 1 programs? How can we make sure that we do get their par-
ticipation in the schools?

Ms. FAY-BUSTILLOS. I think actually Sally answered it. She actu-
ally spoke about a very successful parent involvement program,
which is getting information out into the languages that they un-
derstand. It is in making sure that the atmosphere is more welcom-
ing. One way to do that is to make sure that the people at the
school site can communicate effectively with them. It is also to
make sure that parents understand they have a responsibility.
School is not just the responsibility of teachers and principals and
aides, but it is the responsibility of parents as well, in order to
make the whole system work. I am not sure that parents always
are given the impression that the school feels that way. I am not
sure that they always come to this educational system with that
understanding. So, it is really stressing the partnership relation-
ship and also making sure that you have staff that are linguis-
tically able and also have the skills in order to reach out to par-
ents.
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MS. CHOU. May I add?
Mr. BECERRA. Sure.
Ms. CHOU. Traditionally we call parents when we have a problem

in our schools. I am also guilty of that because oftentimes we do
not call them because the students have had wo:iderful achieve-
ment, or just made a little gain. We emphasize too much on the
negatives. That is why sometimes when I call home I have to pref-
ace it right away. This is the assistant principal, but nothing has
happened, but I just wanted to let you know and such, and this is
being taken care of and what have you. So, we have to continue
doing that.

I cannot emphasize moreI also came through the ranks of bi-
lingual teacher, and we need to start really getting our bilingual
teachers. We have to mentor them into administrators. I am proud
to tell you we just hired another bilingual person for our career
center, coordinator position, who came through the teacher ranks,
and then the counselor, and what have you. We have to continue
doing thattraining our teacher aides to become teachers, and
teachers to become administrators. Therefore, there is much more
accessibility for parents to us than we have had before.

Mr. PRESCOTT. Something I have thought about a lot, and it is
probably happening, I just do not know about it; but, it seems to
me that, at least in Los Angeles, we have probably one of the larg-
est adult education programs in the country. I am trying to find
the interaction between that program and the kids' program. I
know it happens when young people do not make it in the KI2
program, they end up in adult education programs sometimes, or
sometimes later they come back and go to the adult education pro-
grams and career changes. What can we do at the Federal level to
encourage an active interaction and participation between pro-
grams that serve adults and programs that serve children?

Mr. BECERRA. Good point Very good point.
Let me thank the three panelists for coming today. I hope they

are able to stay in the audience, because the panel has not quite
ended. We still have three more people to go. I would thank them
again for having come here today to testify. Thank you very much.

[Applause.]
Mr. BECERRA. We will have about a two-minute break while we

get our next panelists up.
[Recess.]
Mr. BECERRA. If everyone would please take their seats, we are

going to get started again. Folks, we have to have you take your
seats and cease conversations or take them outside, because we
still have several witnesses, and we would like to try to finish on
time, if possible. I would ask that if you are going to have a con-
versation you take it outside.

We are going to proceed with the second panel, the fourth, fifth
and sixth witnesses that we have. Let me just make a comment.
We do have everyone's written testimony as part of the record, and
we would appreciate it, because we are, again, running short on
time, if you would keep your comments to within about three to
five minutes, and we canthat way we have time for some ques-
tions. We do have, as I said before, your written testimony submit-
ted before us.
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Our first of three of the last three witnesses of the second panel
will be Mr. Michael Genzuk. Mr. Genzuk is the Director at Univer-
sity of Southern CalifGrnia for the Latino Teacher Project. Mr.
Genzuk is someone who has a great deal of knowledge and exper-
tise in the area of bilingual education. Thank you for coming.
STATEMENTS OF MICHAEL GENZUK, DIRECTOR, UNIVERSITY

OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA LATINO TEACHER PROJECT;
ELVA FLORES, TEACHER, EASTMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL;
AND MAGDALENA ARELLANES SOCEA, DIRECTOR, MIGRANT
EDUCATION, REGION X, THE CALIFORNIA MIGRANT EDU-
CATION DIRECTORS' COUNCIL
Mr. GENZUK. Thank you for having me.
It is perfect timing on the agenda. I am really glad that I was

spaced where I was, because we have heard so much testimony in
regards to resources, methodology, assessment, all of which are
very important components to educational programs. I think there
will be no debate on that. All of them are useless without the part
that I wish to speak to, and that deals with the teachers them-
selves.

Earlier, Xavier had mentioned that he had addressed the LA
schools' bilingual program failing, according to the headlines in the
LA Times, on September 3, 1993. I thought it was a very strong
observation of his that, if you move past the sensationalism in the
headlines and you investigate the narrative of the problem, it is the
same one that is not only happening here in California, it is cer-
tainly not happening just in Los Angeles, but nationwide, and that
is a chronic shortage of bilingual teachers. In my opinion, that is
the single most important problem that we need to solve before we
can implement any of these programmatic changes that we are
talk ing about.

I thought, rather than going into a lot of different rhetoric, that
I would start with what I call statement of the problem, which is
the demographic story, which I think is just crying out for action.

Currently, there are many language groups that are served in
government programs. I mean, the range of languages is just ex-
traordinarily wide. You have heard Superintendent Thomp.ion talk
that there are over a hundred identified languages in LA Unified.
It is truly the United Nations of school districts. In the State there
is actually more than a hundred. I believe the last count I saw was
118 different languages being served in our public schools. Now,
coupled with the number of limited English-proficient students,
and I would like to use California as my example, simply because
I think it is exemplary of the rest of the Nation. We now have over
1 million identified limited English-proficient students in our K-12
programs.

Now, on the surface, that number may seem rather large and
staggering, but when you really put it in proportion and you look
at what demographers and sociologists tell us, is that that number
is really closer to two million if you count the kids that have fallen
through the cracks, if you look at how there were improper meth-
ods of collecting that data information. Just for the sake of today's
presentation, lvt's stick with that million, which is a phenomenal
number of students. Soon California will have over half of its popu-



lation being Latino. Over half of its population by the year 2000
is estimated to be LEP. California will soon have half of the Na-
tion's limited English-proficient students by the year 2000. Not
only 64 percent of Los Angeles Unified is limited English-proficient,
but 64 percent is Latino as well.

While the student population that I demonstrated is large and
increasing, the supply of teachers qualified to serve these students
is, as best, modest. I think that it is best exemplified if we take
a look just at California's needs for the education of these lan-
guage-minority students. California currently needs, according to
the State Department of Education, over 18,000, close to 19,000 bi-
lingual teachers to serve these one million identified limited Eng-
lish-proficient students. It also needs over 17,000 English language
development teachers. So, we are talking about in excess of 35,000
certificated teachers just in the State of California, to address the
needs of language minority students that are not in those class-
rooms currently.

Now, to really present the problem I think most succinctly, we
have to look at the teachers that are in preparation in the State
of California. Currently, we have 28,000 teachers in preparation K-
12 teachers. Of those 28,000 teachers in preparation, anywhere
from sophomores through graduate school in California, only 2 per-
cent, less than 600 are preparing to meet the needs of language mi-
nority students. Now, clearly, 2 percent is not a solution to address
the needs of these well over one million students

So, since we have relatively few currently-employed teachers that
are minority or bilingual, and since the teachers in preparation cer-
tainly are not addressing that, what we need to do is we need to
focus on where do we find the future teachers to a ddress the needs
of this massive population in the State of California.

A promising approach is to help bilingual teacher assistants,
those bilingual paraprofessionals, or what we like to refer to in the
literature as paraeducators, to enter the university to complete pro-
grams of teacher education and to get their degrees. Now, in doing
this, I think we need to look at this population and recognize that
not only is it a population that is sitting and waiting for this, but
it is a population that may be better prepared to take on the role
of teacher than any population prior in the history of education.

As native speakers of the students' languages, paraeducators, in
many cases, have had the personal experience of acquiring English
as a second language, and they are sensitive to differing cultural
values and attitudes.

Another reason for considering and encouraging these teacher as-
sistants to become teachers is the large number of such individuals
currently employed in schools. If you will refer to the narrative
that I submitted to you, you will see on page 5 of the narrative that
currently in California, actually, this is not current, this is already
a couple of years old, because they do not keep annual accounts of
this, we have over 26,000 paraeducators in the State of California
that are providing primary language instruction in our bilingual
classrooms. Now, if you take that number, it is kind of an interest-
ing coincidence that that would easily solve the current shortage of
bilingual teachers in the State, if we were to employ them and pro-
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vide this career pathway for them to become the bilingual edu-
cators that we so desperately need.

Survey research that we have conducted at USC with a sampling
of over 17,000 paraprofessionals indicates that over 50 percent or
more of these paraeducators have aspirations to become teachers,
but that there are major barriers that fall in the way and that do
not allow them to become the teachers that we so desperately need.

Now, what I would like to do because I understand time is
shortlet me just tell you real generically, they fall basically into
four categories those barriers, and then I will leave it to question
and answer, if you want to know more details on this.

The number one impediment for paraprofessionals becoming
teachers is financial. Without a doubt, because they come from a
position that is not paid and paying well, in most cases
paraeducators in the United States are female. Over 75 percent of
the paraeducators in this country are female, and they come from
backgrounds where there is not a great deal of interest in the fam-
ily structure or in the communities to encourage the professional-
ism of this particular population.

Now, besides th, financial impediments that are there, there is
tremendous social impediments for this population, and a lot of it
has to do with cultural factors and financial, socioeconomic strata
factors. The third is academic problems. This population, in many
instances, have been away from the educational environment for a
sufficient amount of time to where they have to regain their tools
to be successful in the educational environment. And the fourth
and intereytingly enough, one of the biggest impediments is the
school environment where they work, where they haveon the sur-
face are encouraged by school administrators and teachers to be-
come real-teachers, when the time comes for them to leave and go
to the university, there are subliminal messages being given, do
not leave school, we need you desperately, because you are the lin-
guistic and the cultural link with our community. So, there are a
number of barriers that they need to overcome that seem to stand
in the way quite substantially.

Now, what we are recommending is that basically there is a vi-
sionwe now know what works. We know how to overcome the
needs of this particular population to become the teachers, and
thanks to the generosity of the Ford Foundation, there are seven
programs nationwide that have received seed money to set up pro-
grams to get minorities into teaching. The one at USC focuses spe-
cifically on bilingual Latinos.

In less than two years' time, we have had tremendous success
that far exceeded our expectations. We truly believe that we know
a better way of not only preparing minorities or bilingual teachers,
but, in reality, all teachers, because it involves a longer introduc-
tion, a longer, for lack of a better term, I would say apprenticeship
time to become quality successful teachers.

Out of consideration to time, I would just like to make a few rec-
ommendations, and then I will turn it over to the panel. I would
like to recommend expansion of Part C of Public Law 1297, in
other word, Title VII, bilingual education. In Part C they are talk-
ing about programs for train ing and technical assistance for teach-
ers. I just feel dramatically that if we are going to implement ev-
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erything else that we have talked about, then we have to make
sure the teachers are in place to implement these quality programs
that we are talking about. So, I highly recommend to expand the
funding for educational, personnel training programs. Currently, it
is at about the $15 million level. I just think that is totally inad-
equate.

The Training, Development and Improvement Program, which is
a mere $800,000 is allotted to that. We are talking about the re-
training of existing teachers and expansion of programs.

I think the third part that I want to recommendmy final one
is, in terms of looking at other resources besides Chapter 1 and
Title VII, we have talked a lot about the coordinated services in
health care and other areas. I think we need to do that in terms
of teacher preparation as well. I think if we look, for example, at
Secretary Cisneros in HUD, or if we look at a lot of the other
human oievelopment projects that President Clinton has suggested,
there is a lot of money there that could be very properly spent in
preparing the future teachers, and empowering our particular com-
munities.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Genzuk follows:]
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S. MICHAEL GENZUK

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

INTRODUCTION

Despite recent attempts by State Departments of Educatioti and Local Education

Agencies we have tailed to increase the supply of bilingual teachers needed to meet the

instructional needs of the rapidly growing numbers of limited-English-proficient

(LEP) students (Olsen and Chen, 1988). This testimony proposes that bilingual pare-

educators, teacher assistants currently working in classrooms with LEP students, are a

promising source of future bilingual teachers. It will also discuss possible barriers to

the process of preparing this potential work force to take its place among the ranks of

the nation's teachers. The importance of this information is rooted in the need of the

public education systems throughout the country to adequately serve a more diverse

student population

BACKGROUND

Estimation of Limited English Profisient Student Population

Estimates of the number of students in the United States in need of bilingual

instruction range between 3.5 and 6.4 million students of school age (Macias, 1993;

Olsen, 1991). Consider California, a state that contin:Jes to lead the nation in

identifying LEP students. Tho results of the 1992 language census, conducted by school

districts during the Spring of 1992, identified 1,078,705 LEP students in California

public schools, an increase of 9.4% over the 986,462 reported in1991. The number

of LEP stvdents increased from 14.0 to 21.1 percent of the total enrollment in

California public schools between 1987 and 1992. In Los Angeles County alone there

aro 433,681 limited-English-proficient (LEP) students The state's rate of growth in

the number of LEP students has averaged 18% since 1985 with a total of 77% of all

identified LEP students speaking Spanish (California Dept. of Education, 1991, 1992).

The public school system must transform itself in order to more adequately serve this

diverse student population. Students must be presented with understandable, relevant

instruction in order to be successful in the school environment (Genzuk and Hentschke,

1 9 9 2).
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Demand for and Supply of Bilingual Teachers

While the student LEP population is large and increasing, the supply of teachers

qualified to serve these students is modest. Macias (1989) estimated that in 1980 there
were about 56,000 teachers with minimal or basic bilingual preparation nationally,

but there was a need of from 68,000 to about 120,000. These numbers are more than a
decade old, however. Since then, there has been a minority student popuiation explosion

in the nation's schools. The California Department of Education estimated that in 1992,
there were about 9,000 qualified bilingual teachers, but more than 28,000 were
needed, a gap of about 20.000. This discrepancy between total numbers of minority
students and teachers represents a significant hurdle.

Minority teachers are clearly one of the most appropriate teaching forces for
this population. The bases for this assumption are:

1) Minority teachers who speak the child's first language can deliver subject
matter instruction and provide literacy development in that language. The
advantages of these kinds of contributions have theoretical justifications:
subject-mailer knowledge gained through the first language makes second
language input more comprehensible and thus leads to second language
competence, and literacy development in the first language transfers to the
second language. In addition, there is widespread empirical support that
bilingual education providing these features is very effective (Cummins, 1989:
Krashen & Biber, 19881.

21 Cultural and linguistic identification between students and teacher is

desirable as teachers provide positive role models that both enhance the self-
esteem of their students and provide greater contextual and interac.,ion
opportunities (Walker. 1987). According to Cummins (1989), role definitions
are central to the "empowerment of language minority students"

3) The concept of providing 'supportive environments for children (Delgado-
Gaitan, 1987, p 131 l.. r1 which the validity and integrity of the (home)
culture of the student can bc cont.irni:d an exlein%ion 01 The knowlvdge bast- of

the teacher is educationally enhancirig
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Relatively few currently employed teachers are minority, however. Table 1 shows that

minority students represented over 54% of the total school population, but minority

teachers made up only 18% of the teaching force. While 34% of the students were

Latino, only 7.5% of the teachers were, the smallest proportional representation of any

ethnic group (California Department of Education, 1992).

TABLE 1
California K-12 Student Enrollment
and Teacher Labor Force : 1990-91

No. Students % Total No. Teachers % Total

Latino 1,702,363 34.4 16,501 7.5

Asian 524,326 10.5 9,157
-,

4.1

African American 426,356 8.6 12,336 5.6

Native American 38,112 0.8 1,610 0.7

White 2,259,317 45.6 179,183 81.9

Total 4.950,474 99.9 218,787 99.8

This under representation of Latino teachers sends numerous negative messages to

students and the general population. Most importantly, more generations of students

will be lost if we are unable to provide teachers who understand these students and are

sensitive to their unique needs.

Bilingual Para-Educators as a Source of Bilingual Teachers

The number of candidates entering teacher training programs in universities and

colleges and in local school settings presently does not match the population growth of

LEP students (California Dept of Education, 1992). We must look in other directions.

A promising approach is to help bilingual teaching assistants become credentialed

teachers In many ways, para-educalors have the potential to become the ideal teachers

of LEP students As native speakers of the students' languages, paia-educators, in many

cases, have the personal experience of acquiring F.nglih as a second language, and they

are sensitive to differing cultural values and attitudes. Another reason for considering

encouraging teaching assistants to become teachers is the large number ot such

individuals currently employed in schools Table 2 depicts the number of para.

educators providing primary language instruction to LEP students in California



(California Dept. of Education, 1992). It is very interesting to note that the total

number of pare educators involved in primary language instruction in California

(26,000) would provide the remedy to the nearly 19,000 bilingual teachers currently

needod.

TABLE 2
Number of Para-Educators Providing Primary Language Instruction

to LEP Students in California

Lan!uae LEP Students K-12 Para-Educators

Spanish 828 036 22,989

Vietnamese 45,1 55 6 85

Cantonese 22,262 5 23

Cambodian 20 752 447

Pilipino 19,345 1 9 9

Korean 1 6,078 1 4 8

All others 1 27,077 1,437

Total 1,078,705 2 6,4 2 8

The large number of para-educators provides a significant source of future

bilingual teachers. It is estimated that about 25 percent of para-educators might try le

complete college and become credentialed teachers during the next five years. About

6,000 more bilingual teachers would then be available (California Dept. of Education,

1991). Additional survey research estimates that 50% or more of the para-educator

population have aspirations of becoming teachers (Lavadenz, forthcoming).

If we can clear obstacles to additional education, those aspiring to become

teachers will have a better chance of succeeding and perhaps more para-educators will

consider becoming credentialed teachers.

BARRIERS TO PARA-EDUCATQFILEA

Based on a review of the literature, the following are hypothesized obstacles

related to the potential credentialing of para educators as teachers. It is essential t"lt

these obstacles be identified in order to activate this resource as a potential remedy to

the current bilingual teacher shortage. Many minority students do not attend college or,

it they do iittend, encounter problems due to socioeconomic, attitudetal, and motivational
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factors, as well as personal needs and backgrounds. Following are four primary
obstacles that need to be overcome to provide a pathway for para-edueators to teacher

certification.

1. Financial: Para-educators are not well paid. A report prepared 13.y the

National Paraprofessional/School related Personnel Committee of the American

Federation of Teachers found that the mean wage rate for teacher assistants was only

slightly higher than cafeteria workers and less than the average wage pald to bus drivers

and custodians (Pickett, 1989). Because of their financial situation, para-educators
clearly need help to continue their education.

Aid, however, is not easily available. There has been a shift from grants for
minority students to loan programs (Garcia and Baptiste, 1991). It is understandable
that those already struggling will be hesitant to take on more indebtedness. In addition,

higher education institutions, from community colleges to four year colleges and

institutions have made notably few efforts to secure funding in order to increase their

minority enrollment '(Gontreras and Engelhardt, 1991).

2. Social: The vast majority of para-educators are women who also bear
family responsibilities and who generally represent the minority groups prevalent in
their communities. Lack of support and obligations imposed by spouses, parents and

children, in addition to other social pressures encountered by para-educators, are
obstructive. Harper (1992), considers the case of a para-educator from San José,
California. Alicia, enrolled in a career ladder program, describes her experience:

1 was having trouble with my family. They were upset because I was
not at home to cook and to do the things I used to do. I was always
either going to school or studying for a test. After Lucia and Carol and
I talked, I realized that they had the same problem. Just knowing that
made me feel better-less guilt--you know what I mean?"

This statement is indicative of the problems many para-educators encounter. Houston
and Calderon (1991) point out that "Minorities. particularly first generation
immigrants, often have no role models to emulate. Many are the first persons from
their family to attend college, and emotional support and encouragement conies only from
college peers

We should point out, however, that while the impact of family has been

articulated repeatedly to us by participants in career development programs as they



discuss their reasons for success, a review of the literature shows that there has been

limited documented evidence other than anecdotal records in affirming this hypothesis.

3. Academic: Though there is little direct evidence, there is reason to

hypothesize that para-educators attempting to become teachers will run into more

academie problems than most other teacher education candidates. Research has

documented, for example, that Latino candidates have a lower than average pass rate on

admissions tests for teacher education (Gillis, 1991), on teacher competency tests

(Valencia and Aburto, 1991), and on teacher certification exams (Gillis, 1991). Gillis,

for example, presents typical data, based on 49,000 students taking an examination for

admission to teacher education programs in Texas (Table 3).

Table 3
Number Passing all Parts of Education Admissions Exam

from Spring 1984 to Summer 1987 by Ethnicity

ETHNICITY No. Takin . Passin! % Passin % of Those Passin.

Black 2,342 758 32.4 2.1

Hispanic 6,365 2,973 46/ 8.1

White 39,814 32,086 80.6 88.1

Other 1 , 0 7 9 6 1 7 5 7.2 V.7

Total 49,600 36,434 73.5 100.0

The typical reaction to such a situation is to provide counseling and "study skills"

classes. There is evidence that counseling for Latino teacher education students is

inadequate; Wink and Flores (1992) have found that 56% of Latino teacher respondents

report insufficient individualized faculty counseling in their college years: only

received help in the form of counseling, and only 11% received help in 1h, of

mentoring. There is also evidence suggesting that supplementary "adjurv.i" c;,,ses,

supplements to regular history, mathematics and composition classes emph.

skills can help (Caswell, 1991).

There are, however, problems with these traditional approaches. First, study

skills classes may simply be providing students with strategies of succeeding in

traditional 'study and memorize" classes, methods that may be in conflict with the

7
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philosophy of education students are learning in their educational theory and practice

courses

Second, traditional approaches may not be attacking the real problem: Like other

working class students, para-educators, we propose, do not lack "intelligence," but may

need fuller development of what Cummins (1991) terms academic language.

A powerful means of developing this kind of language is reading, free reading in

both the first and second language (Krashen, 1993). Free reading in either language

will supply some of the knowledge base as well as the advanced literacy competence that

will help contribute to university success in a way that is consistent with the philosophy

of education that underlies our bilingual teacher education programs. Course work in

popular literature as well as individualized reading may be very helpful, especially

when they occur early in the para-educator's academic career, so they can provide the

knowledge and literacy base that will lead to success ia academic life. Needless to say,

the advanced competence gained through reading in two languages will also Improve the

para-educators' instructional delivery capabilities.

4. School Site Personnel and School District Bureaucracy:
Surveyed teaching assistants have suggested that school site administrators and

classroom teachers have indicated their willingness to support them in their pursuit of a

teaching career. However, when the time comes for teaching assistants to leave to attend

class, this support may dissipate. Classroom teachers and school site administrators

recognize that the bilingual teaching assistant, in many instances, is the only link, both

linguistically and culturally, with the parents and community as well as the classroom.

Therefore, as well intentioned as they may be. they deliver conflicting messages by

encouraging these participants to stay at school to continue providing needed services

(Genzuk and Hentschke, 1992).

Other examples of the psycho-social and financial barriers faced by para-

educators exist within the school district bureaucracy and is revealed in their treatment

as "second-class citizens and "exploitation" at their school sites (Barron, 1980;
Dalgety, 1990). Low salaries, lack of health benefits, unstable job security and lack of

career advancement opportunities have created this feeling of exploitation, which leads

to low self-esteem and a lack of confidence to pursue higher education and a teaching

career. The impact of these work site issues are further compounded when experienced

with the numerous other obstacles encountered by para-educators.

ff
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CONCLUSION

Critical to and essential for effective recruitment and retention of pare-

educators into the teaching force is a program designed for this specific population. They

have not, will not and, often, can not take the 'traditionar programs that were designed

for the typical younger college bound student (Hollis & Houston, 1991). If the

aforementioned themes are indeed the obstacles to para-educators becoming teachers,

and the research is scant, then the fcllowing issues need to be addressed:

1) Financial: grants, scholarships, financial aide, wages and benefits.

2) Social: Provision of special programs and events for sensitizing the pare-

educator's entire support group to academic and social pressures that they

may be encountering. This would include family, university faculty, school

site personnel and community.

3) Academic: The role of counseling, adjunct courses, and other means of

increasing academic language proficiency.

4) School Site: improved working conditions (salary, benefits, job security,

etc.). Nurturing, supportive environment while following career pathway

into teaching.

Para-educators are a potential source of credentialed teachers. If the above

mentioned obstacles are overcome, especially those related to salaries and to

underwriting college and training fees, a large number of para-educators would be

within reach to try to complete college and become credentialed teachers.

Para-educators have the capacity to become the ideal teachers of LEP students.

As native speakers of the students languages, para-educators, in many cases, have the

personal experience of acquiring English as a second language themselves, and they are

sensitive to differing cultural values and attitudes. They bring with them a great deal of

classroom experience and a sense of how children learn. They will probably stay in the

profession where their dedication to children and to learning has been demonstrated.
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Mr BECERRA Thank you, Mr Genzuk
[Applause.]
Mr. BECERRA. Let's mOve on. Of course, during this whole discus-

sion, we wanted to make sure we had the perspective of someone
who is currently teaching, not someone who has been a teacher. We
are very thankful that Ms. Elva Flores agreed to be here with us.
Ms. Flores is a teacher at Eastman Elementary School. Thank you
for coming.

Ms. FLORES. Thanks for having me.
Buenos dias, y gracias a todos padres presentes. Es muy

importante su presencia a retierre a mas career de es los.
My name is Elva Flores. I am going to stick to my statement be-

cause I know we are short on time.
Schools impact future opportunity more directly than any other

institution. Educational success or failure indicates, to a large de-
gree, the students' options for economic upward mobility. As such,
the role of bilingual education has become increasingly vital in af-
fording opportunity and equal access to those students who have
yet to acquire English.

As the vehicle for affording equal opportunity and equal access,
bilingual education is eminently feasible. It is pragmatic, effective
and, above all, desperately needed. We have a burgeoning immi-
grant population. This fact alone compels us to do all we can to
meet the needs of those children.

In my experience as a bilingual teacher, I have seen many
changes occur within the classroom in order to more effectively
meet the needs of language minority children. I use the term mi-
nority advisedly because, as you have heard before from the other
panelists, minority is no longer the fact. Majority is more like it.

I have over 15 years of teaching experience and so I have had
the benefit of implementing research-based methodology and cur-
riculum designs. More importantly, I truly believe my students
have benefited from bilingual education. How do I know? Because
they come back and tell me so. Sometimes they do not actually
come back to see me, but I will run into them at their places of
employment, like Gloria Murillo at the bank, or Alberto Maruffo,
who is the manager now at Pep Boys, and more importantly and
touchingly for me, one of my former students is now my colleague
as well, Juana Gallegos is now a teacher where I work as well.

There are others that I know of as well. Ilda Villalobos is now
a college student. She wants to be a child psychologist, bilingual,
of course. Angel Saleido recently sent me a postcard from Adams
State College in Colorado where he is now a scholarship student.
What do they all have in common? They did not speak English
when they started school, and they all were taught bilingually.

I do not pretend that this is a scientific statistical example: but
it is valid and concrete evidence to me that these young people
have been positively impacted by their time at a school that h;. d
a bilingual program. They are able to successfully compete in the
job market at college, they maintain their ability to speak Spanish,
and they have acquired a level of English that will provide a viable
future for them in the job market. These are the kind of people we
want in our society. These are the kind of people we will need to
have in a multicultural, multilingual society that works. These are
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the kind of people we will have, as a result of successful bilingual
programs.

The work I and other teachers do and the way in which it is done
is a direct outcome of a collaborative effort. The collaborative effort
has been spearheaded by a community of researchers, university
instructors, district instructional leaders, lawmakers, and countless
other visionaries who saw a growing need in the student popu-
lation that had to be met in a careful, cogent and cohesive manner.

I have reaped the benefit of this effort, in that I think I am a
more effective teacher because of it. I lament that all of this knowl-
edge was not mine when I began teaching. I am keenly cognizant
of the advantages that a new bilingual teacher, in starting his or
her career will have. More significantly, I am aware of the advan-
tages that will accrue to the students and ultimately to our society
as a result of this knowledge and follow-up.

If the means of propagating effective bilingual education are not
promoted and effectively supr orted, the consequences to our society
will be long-term, and I think they will be intensely negative. We
cannot afford that kind of future. As it is, our present is rife with
examples of people who are marginalized. Many of them live a de-
graded existence because of a lack of basic literacy and other fun-
damental skills. Obviously, there can be and there are diverse rea-
sons for why people are not able to succeed. Let's be sure that the
ack of a good education is eliminated as one of those reasons.

It is my profound hope that I will not be taken by you today as
some sort of Mexican Cassandra, one who foretells of a grave dark
happening in the future, only to be dismissed and then ultimately,
sadly, proven correct. I would rather be perceived by you as a mem-
ber of the teaching community, a professional who has had ample
opportunities and experience seeing the results of investing time
and training in our teachers, support for bilingual programs, and
the resultant meaningful education for our students.

My objective today will have been to apprise you of my personal
belief as to the efficacy of bilingual education and its function as
a vehicle for reaching a target population, and to sustain an immu-
table factthat the students can succeed when the opportunity ex-
ists, when equal access exists, and when the curriculum is ad-
dressed to their specific needs.

I sincerely thank you for your time.
[The prepared statement of Ms. Flores follows:]

STATEMENT OF ELVA FLORES, TEACHER, EASTMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Schools impact future opportunity more directly than any other institution. Edu-
cational success or failure indicates, to a large degree, the students' options for eco-
nomic upward mobility. As such, the role of bilingual education has become increas-
ingly vital in affording opportunity and equal access to those students who have yet
to acquire English.

As the vehicle for affording equal opportunity and equal access, bilingual edu-
cation is eminently feasible. It is pragmatic, effective and, above all, desperately
needed. We have a burgeoning immigrant population, and this fact alone compels
us to do all we can to meet the needs of the students

In my experience as a bilingual teacher, I have seen many changes occur within
the classroom in order to more effectively meet the needs of language-minority chil-
dren. I use the term minority despite the fact that the minority in Los Angeles is
now the majority. I have over 15 years of teaching experience and so have had the
benefit of implementing research-based methodology and curriculum designs. More
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importantly. i truly believe my students have benefited from bilingual education.
How do I know: b'ecause they come back and tell me so.

Sometimes they d'n't actually come back to see me, but I'll run into them at the
place of employment, ''Ite Gloria Murillo at the bank, or Alberto Maruffo at Pep
Boys, where he is the n mager, and of course at the school where I teach where
Juana Gallegos, my former student is now a teacher and my colleague.

There are others I know of as well. Ilda Villa lobos is now a college student. She
wants to be a child psychologist [a bilingual oric of course], and Angel Saleido re-
cently sent mc a postcard from Adams State College in Colorado, where he's a schol-
arship student. What do they all have in common? They didn't speak English when
they started school, and they were taught bilingually.

I don't pretend that this is a scientific statistical sample, but it is valid and con-
crete evidence to me that these young people have been positively impacted by their
time at a school that had a bilingual program. They are able to successfully compete
in the job market and in college They have maintained their ability to speak Span-
ish, and they have acquired a level of English that will provide a viable future in
the job market. These are the kind of people we want in our society. These are the
kind of people we will need to have in a multicultural, multilingual society that
works. These are the kind of people we will ham, as a result of successful bilingual
programs.

The work I and other teachers do and the way in which it is done is a direct out-
come of a collaborative effort. The collaborative effort has been spearheaded by a
community of researchers, university instructors, district instructional leaders, law-
makers, and countless other visionaries who saw a growing need in the student pop-
ulation that had to be met in a careful, cogent and coherent manner. I have reaped
the benefit of this effort, in that I think I'm a more effective teacher because of it.
I lament that all this knowledge wasn't mine when I began teaching, but I'm keenly
cognizant of the advantages that a new bilingual teacher has in starting his or her
career. More significantly, I'm aware of the advantages that will accrue to the stu-
dents and ultimately to our society, as a result of this knowledge and follow-up.

If the means of propagating effective bilingual education are not promoted and ef-
fectively supported, the consequences to our society will be long-term, and I think
they will be intensely negative. We can't afford that kind of future. As it is, our
present is rife with examples of people who are marginalized. Many of them live
a degraded existence because of a lack of basic literacy and other fundamental
skills. Obviously, there can be and there are diverse reasons for why people aren't
able to succeed, let's be sure that the lack of a good education is eliminated as one
of those reasons.

It is my profound hope that I will not be taken by you today as some sort of Mexi-
can Cassandraone who foretells of grave and dark happerungs in the future, only
to be dismissed and then ultimately, sadly, proven correct. I would rather be per-
ceived by you as a member of the teaching community, a professional who has had
ample opportunities and experience seeing the results of investing time and training
in our teachers, support for bilingual program,-, and the resultant meaningful edu-
cation for our students.

My objective today will have been to apprise you of my personal belief as to the
efficacy of bilingual education and its function as a vehicle for reaching a target pop-
ulation, and the sustained and immutable fact that the students can succeed when
the opportunity exists, when equal access exists, and when the curriculum is ad-
dressed to their specific needs.

I sincerely thank you for your time and attention you have given me.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Ms. Flores. Thank you very much.
Let's move on now and talk about a program that oftentimes is

neglected in our discussions of the Elementary and Secondary Edu-
cation Act, and that is migrant education. Oftentimes we forget
that there are children who have a very difficult time being edu-
cated, not only because there is inadequate support at the schools,
but oftentimes because they have to travel from school to school
and never really have a chance to really lay their foundation So,
today, we have with us Magdalena Socea, who is the Director of
Migrant Education in Region 10. Magdalena, thank you very much
for coming and please provide us with some insight.



Ms. SOCEA. Thank you. Premarainente quiere necessita tambien.
Bien venidos a los padres que estan aqui en presentatos in esta
hunta.

Good morning, or is it good afternoon? I am not sure. Congress-
man Becerra, and Congresswoman Woolsey, thank you for the op
portunity to testify on behalf of migrant education students. Yes,
I am the Director of the Migrant Education Program here in Re-
gion 10, serving Los Angeles County. I am here today representing
the California Migrant Education Directors Council.

The California Migrant Education Directors Council represents
18 regional directors that are charged with administering the mi-
grant education program in California. Fourteen of these directors
are responsible for programs with budgets and student populations
larger than statewide programs in 30 other States. The migrant
students in this region number over 20,000. Twenty-eight school
districts participate in the program, the largest of which is Los An-
geles Unified, with close to 11,000 of the region's students.

You hal, e a copy of the written recommendations from our coun-
sel. My oral testimony today will focus on the concept of clustering.
As proposed by Congressman Kildee and the United States Depart-
ment of Education, and the legislation recently introduced by Con-
gressmen Ford and Goodling, which is H.R. 2769. As regional direc-
tors, whose major responsibility is the education of migrant chil-
dren, we are very concerned and opposed to the concept of cluster-
ing. I would like to highlight six of those concerns.

First of all, while there may be certain programmatic and edu-
cational rationales for clustering Federal categorical program
funds, the bottomline is that migrant students will be lost in the
shuffle and excluded from services that are financed, the resources
that are meant to improve their education.

In 1979, the findings of a statewide committee that was charged
with completing a comprehensive study on the governance, man-
agement and operation of the California Migrant Education Pro-
gram led to the development of the current regional structure.
Briefly, they found that the regional structure not only ensures
that migrant funds follow migrant students, but also allows for
more comprehensive educational and also additional support type
services to meet the special needs of migrant students.

For example, dental screening in our Region 10 last year, re-
vealed that about 21 percent of our migrant students had urgently
needed dental care. These are infections of gums and teeth. Mi-
grant deduction regional funds paid for urgent remediation for over
700 of these migrant students, covering fees ranging from an aver-
age of $60 to $1,600. These support services are not offered under
Chapter 1 currently. With the proposed legislation, it looks like it
might be.

A second concern regarding the clustering concept includes the
current allocation of categorical funds within the school district. I
wanted to take a moment here to address two issues that are in
the Equal Access to Education Act of 1993, introduced by you, Con-
gressman Becerra, and Congressman Serrano, that affect m igrant
education programs.

First of all, I want to support and applaud the position being
taken that limited English proficiency be included as a factor in the
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criteria for receiving Chapter 1 funds. Presently, Chapter 1 funds
require students to be tested annually on a standardized test, usu-
ally in English, in order to qualify for services. These tests are usu-
ally given in the spring or fall of the year, which often eliminates
migrant students from the test because of their late entry or early
exist from the school site. Currently, without the test, students are
now eligible for Chapter I funded services. Under this new pro-
posal, a greater number of our migrant students who would other-
wise be excluded will be served.

The second issue in the proposed bill is the recommendation to
concentrate Chapter 1 funds on areas with greatest need and
greatest poverty, which are typically identified as urban areas.
While we agree that funds should address students with the great-
est needs, we have a concern that a majority of our migrant stu-
dents statewide would not be served because they live either in
rural or unincorporated areas of the county.

A third concern relative to the clustering concept is that a very
small percentage of high schools receive Chapter 1 funding. When
they do, they d.o not focus on the issue of credit accrual, yet mi-
grant students are at risk of dropping out because they do not meet
graduation requirements. Program assistance to secondary migrant
students in our program has resulted in a 40 percent increase in
the number graduating over the last few years.

A fourth concern involves the topic of parental involvement and
parental education. District and parent advisory councils over the
years have been token efforts to satisfy the law. Parent education
and involvement have become meaningless activities and participa-
tion has dropped. The Migrant Education Program, on the other
hand, has become the leader in encouraging and getting parents in-
volved in their children's education. Our parent education training
models are so successful that the Chapter 1 office is currently spon-
soring a home/school community partnership conference to train
parent teams from across the State on a parent education program
originally developed by migrant education program staff.

A fifth area of concern involves the future of extended learning
programs. Research has clearly established that extended time in
school helps students achieve more from the regular core programs
and avoids the forgetting syndrome. The Migrant Education Pro-
gram offers classes before and after school and on Saturdays. It
also provides engaging educational opportunities during the sum-
mer months for schools on a regular school year, and during inter-
cessions for schools implementing a year-round education program.
Chapter 1 funds generally do not flow into summer or intersession
programs.

Finally, we fear that, if migrant funds or programs are clustered,
that migrant children throughout the county will lose their strong-
est advocates. Migrant students and families have low socio-
economic status, lack English skills and are unfamiliar with our
educational system. In schools, they often feel awkward and unwel-
come. Migrant staff understand the obstacles and problems mi-
grant children encounter on a daily basis and they advocate and re-
mind the schools that they have a responsibility to serve these stu-
dents, particularly when making important decisions regarding in-
structional program s.



I would like to share a case study of a child named Miguel. Four
years ago, he and his family were on the verge of destruction. In
one year Miguel had received three chemotherapy treatments and
acted as his own bone marrow donor. His parents were on the
verge of divorce, his oldest brother was working two jobs and fail-
ing school, his youngest brother was acting out in schools and at
home. All five live in a garage transformed into a two-bedroom
apartment. The family did not have sufficient money to support the
impending surgery. The family was referred to our regional coun-
selor who worked with the school, the community, and directly
with the family to obtain counseling and financial support. Thanks
to her lovin,g efforts, the family stopped preparing for death, and
began to embrace the world of the living members of their family,
including Miguel, who survived the transplant and has graduated
from high school.

Please consider the Miguels when making the decision to cluster
funds. A very significant number of children and adults would be
adversely affected by a decision to eliminate the protective status
of the migrant funds. The need that drove Congress to fund this
program is still evident. Our farms need laborers, our fish indus-
tries need migratory fisherman, and it is to society's advantage to
consider their specialized needs while they are in school, rather
than later in life. Many of our migrant students of yesterday are
today's lawyers, doctors, researchers, scientists and educators. I
thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak on behalf cf the
council and the students.

[Applause.]
[The prepared statement of Ms. Socea follows:]



Magdalena Arellanes Socea, Director
Migrant Education Region X

TESTIMONY OF THE CALIFORNIA MIGRANT EDUCATION
DIRECTORS' COUNCIL

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee, thank you for the opportunity to testify
on behalf of migtant children. I am Magdalena Arellanes Socea, Director of the Migrant
Education program in Region X. serving Los Angeles County, and I am here representing
the California Migrant Education Directors Council. On behalf of the Council I am pleased
to submit our testimony regarding the reauthorization of the Chapter I Migrant Education
Program.

The California Migrant Education Directors' Council represents eighteen regional directors
who are in charge of administering the Migrant Education program throughout California.
Fourteen of these Regional Directors are responsible for programs with budgets and
student populations larger than statewide programs in thirty other states. This Council also
serves in an advisory capacity to the State Office of Migrant Education.

The Congress, through the programs in the Elementary and Secondary Education Act has
provided numerous educational opportunities to the children of migrant and seasonal farm
workers. The Council recognizes more needs to be done and urges the Congress to make
the appropriate changes to the law, which will facilitate the delivery of educational services
to these students. A copy of the Council's recommendations on the Migrant Education
Programs authorized under Chapter I of ESEA, which were submitted to this
Subcommittee earlier this year, are included with my written testimony.

My testimony today will focus on the concept of "clustering" proposed by Congressman
Kildee and the United States Department of Education, and the lerislation recently
introduced by Congressmen Ford and Goodling. HR 2769.

CLUSTERING

As Regional Directors whose major responsibility is the education of migrant children, we
arc highly concerned by some of the proposals offered in this Reauthorization, as they will
have a devastating effect on the quality of educational services provided to migrant
children. The most detrimental proposal being forwarded in this reauthorization is the
concept of "clustering". While there may be certain programmatic and educational
rationales for clustering federal categorical funds and utilizing a "wholistic" approach in
funding programs, the bottom line is that migrant students will he lost in the shuffle and
excluded from services that are financed through resources that were meant to improve their
education. For this reason, the California Migrant Education Director's Council opposes
the "clustering" proposal under consideration by Congress and the Office of Elementary
and Secondary falucation.

As a way of intnxiueing this important issue. particularly as it relates to migrant programs
in Califomia, 1 would like to review the findings outlined by a Statewide LEA Cmmoittee
that was charged with completing a comprehensive study on the governance, management
and operation of the California Migrant lineation Program in 1979. A 12 point rationale
was developed for a regional services delivery structure that is very germane to the
Justcring proposal.



The regional structure:

I. Provides local control and flexibility needed to meet the unique needs of migrant
students.

2. Provides a vehicle through which the State Department of Education can discharge its
managerial responsibilities.

3. Helps participating school districts and other service agencies better serve migrant
students.

4. Provides service to migrant children in districts where it would be economically and/or
administratively difficult for the district to provide them.

5. Allows a greater percentage of the program budget to be dedicated to services to
migrant children rather than to administrative costs.

6. Provide cost-effective services coordinated offer a broad area and to a large number or
recipients.

7. Fulfills and advocacy role for migrant children and their families.
8. Has developed into an educational, social service, and community oriented

organization.
9. Converts per-capita funding into supplementary funding.
10. Has the flexibility to reallocate resources over a broad geographic area, particularly in

cascs of enrollments fluctuations.
I I. Recognizes the importance of well-defined, well-organized Migrant Parent Advisory

Councils.
12. Is in place an functioning effectively under the supervision of Local Educational

Agencies.

Statewide LEA Study Committee (1980, April). Abstract of the future of migrant
education in California.

A major concern in the early 1970's which led to the development of thc regional structure
was that of ensuring that migrant funds followed migrant students. Prior to the
implementation of this regional structure state officials found that many school districts
were misusing migrant funds. The samc concern still exists today. If funds are clustered
into one block grant, the question is will migrant students receive services targeting their
specific needs'/ While many school districts have made honest and significant cfforts in
addressing the needs of migrant and/or Limited English Proficient or LEP students through
the basic program and other state categorical funds, the overall track record is quite dismal.

A review of the Coordinated Compliance Review summary for 1990-91 reveals that the
most common non-compliance items statewide fell, into the category that addresses the
needs of limited English proficient students. These include:

I . No written policy on Chapter! parent involvement. (31)
2. LEP students assessed in 1,1 within 90 calendar days of enrollment (52)

Not all LP students requiring LI academic instruction receive it. (51)
4 School site Bilingual Advisory Council not functioning as required. (37)
5 LEP students not tested in English within 30 school days by bilingual staff. (34)
0 Not all LEP students requiring English academic instruction received it. (27)
7 In adequate resources to provide bilingual learning opportunities. (26)

(Note. Numbers on the tight indicate tot::1 non compliance iincidents)
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Furthermore, a review by a state education consultant of applications submitted to the
California State Department of Education for restructuring grants under SB 1264 indicated
that most districts failed to properly address how their schools would address the needs of
LEP and culturally diverse student populations--even after the application instructions
clearly askcd that this issue be specifically addressed.

A second concern involves the current allocation of categorical funds within school
districts. Presently in California, Chapter I funds can be consolidated in a school-based
coordinated plan which concentrates the dollars to be spent at designated sites and grade
levels. Out of 5,408 schools in California, 3,916 school concentrate their categorical funds
at the elementary level. When this occurs the needs of the migrant child in the middle and
upper grades are not addressed. In California approximately 65% of migrant students are
identified as LEP. Out of the 5,408 schools LEP services are offered at 1,924 elementary
schools, 387 middle schools and 262 high schools. Of the 5,408 schools, 3,227 have
Migrant Programs that service migrant students' LEP needs. These Migrant Programs are
in 2,383 elementary, 488 middle and 292 high, schools.

If Migrant funds are clustered with Chapter I or other categorical funds, LEP migrant
students in 458 elementary schools, 101 middle schools, and 30 high schools would not
have their Limited English Proficiency needs met because the state had not mandated
funding and consequently services would not be provided. To compound this problem
most migrant students are located in rural and non-urban areas.

Thirdly, in the school-based coordinated plan which clusters compensatory funds, the local
school district has the option to choose a priority arca which may not coincide with migrant
student needs. Secondary students would be adversely affected if migrant funds were
clustered and were not targeted, as a very small percentage of high schools receive Chapter
I funding. When they do, it does not focus on credit accrual. Migrant Education targets
this population because they are at risk of dropping out due to graduation requirements that
vary from district to district and from state to state. Migrant Education provides special
supplemental services to migrant secondary students which accommodates the family travel
pattern and has an established system by which these students can accrue credit for
graduation. The number of migrant students graduating from secondary schools has
increased by 40c7c over the last few years due to migrant funds being focused in this area.

A fourth concern involves the topic of parental involvement and parental education. The
Migrant Education Program has been the leader in encouraging and getting parents involved
in their children's education. Migrant Education has been successful in this area because it
has been able to focus on the specific needs of migrant parents and their children. Meetings
are conducted in the parent's home language, training topics are Jointly selected with input
from Parent Advisory Councils (PAC) and an cmphasis is placed on "home outreach",
recognizing the fact that many migrant parents do not feel comfortable (and often times
have not been made to feel welcomed) in the school setting. It has been my experience that
in those districts where Migrant PACs are integrated in other district or school councils,
participation drops and parents feel excluded and experience a sens- of disempowerment.
The end result is one where parent involvement and parent education t.,;come meaningless
activities, no more than token efforts to meet the letter of the law.

A fifth arca of concern involves the future of extended learning programs currently
provided by Mtgrant Education during the summer for schools on a regular school year and
during intercessions for districts implementing a year round education program. Research
has clearly established that students who receive extended time in school during thc
summer months or intersessions achieve more from the regular core programs and do not
experience the "forgetting" syndrome. The Migrant Program provides engaging



educational programs throughout the summer months and intersession periods thus when
students re-enter school, they need less review. Chapter One funds generally do not flow
to the summer program.

Finally, we fear that if migrant funds and/or programs are clustered, migrant children
throughout the country will lose their strongest advocates. The title of the report produced
by the National Commission of Migrant Education. invisible Children, captures this
concern and message. Due to their transiency, their low socio-economic status, their lack
of English skills and their unfamiliarity with our educational systems, migrant families live
on the fringes of Atnerican society. They come and go and are indeed "invisible" to the
everyday person. In schools, they often fecl awkward and unwelcomed when confronted
by negative subtle and overt messages from teachers, principals and secretaries. Through
the migrant program, migrant children do have a voice and someone to advocate for them.
Migrant staff become deeply involved with migrant students and their families. They
understand the obstacles and problems migrant children encounter on a daily basis.
Oftentimes, these migrant teachers, aides and administrators were themselves migrant.
This strong bond, this sensitivity and knowledge of migrant students' educational needs,
allow them to effectively advocate and remind schools that they have a responsibility to
serve these students, particularly when making important decisions regarding instructional
programs.

Please consider these and other important criteria found in my written testirnoy when
making the decision to cluster funds. A very significant number of children, students, and
adults would be adversely affected by a decision to eliminate the protected status of migrant
funds. Thc Migrant Program has a very specific criteria for bringing students into the
program that relates directly to their parents occupation and mobility. It is a program that
has served many children and families effectively for many years. The need that drove the
Congress to fund this program is still evident. Our farms need laborers, our fish industries
need migratory fisherman ;..nd it is to society's advantage to consider their specialized needs
while they are in schools, rather than later in live. Many migrant students of yesterday are
today's lawyers, doctors, researchers, scientists and educators.

Thank you for this opportunity to present the views of the California Migrant Education
Directors Council.
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Other Recommendations
of the

California Migrant Education Directors' Council

HR 2769: A Bill to Improve Education for Migrant Children in Elementary
and Secondary Schools

The Directors Council applauds Congressmen Ford and Good ling for many of the
recommended changes in their legislation and believes that these changes will ultimately
provide for more focused and comprehensive services to migrant children throughout the
country.

1 . Opportunities for Migrant Children to Meet Challenging Content and
Performance Standards

The Council fully supports the need to ensure that schools are held accountable for
providing high quality seivices to migrant students that provide opportunities for
migrant children to meet challenging content and performance standards required
for any student. Recent studies on Chapter I programs have demonstrated that
traditional remedial approaches are not enough. A stronrr emphasis on program
coordination, professional development for teachers and principals, as well a
meaningful parent education/involvement activities, is needed if we arc to ensure
educational excellence for all students.

In California, numerous collaborative staff development programs for classroom
teachers and principals have been developed which provide comprehensive and on-
going professional development activities around content specifically aimed at
improving teachers' ability to instruct migrant and limited English proficient
students; i.e.. second language acquisition theory and methodologies, language
experience approach, sheltered instruction in the content areas, cooperative
learning, etc. Most recently, collaborative efforts among migrant regional offices,
county offices, and school districts have made it possible to implement instructional
strategies and programs that have shown to be extremely successful with at risk
migrant students. The Learning to Read Through the Arts/AVID and Reading
Recovery programs are but three examples.

Migrant Education in California has been a leader in parent education. The annual
State Parent Conference attracts over 700 migrant parents from all sectors of the
state. The Home-School Partnership Program, developed through the State Office
of Migrant Education, has been implemented in numerous school districts and is
being adopted by Chapter 1 programs as a model for parents of Chapter 1 students.
At the regional level parent education/involvement activities arc many, ranging from
simple school visitation activities to fonnal leadership institutes and parents as
trainers programs. Congressmen Ford and Goodling's legislation provides the
emphasis that is needed to promote and to require increased professional
development. program coordination, and parent involvement/education.

2 . Alternative models for the Collection and Transfer of Student Data

The Directors' Council further supports Mr. Ford's proposal for the Secretary to
work with States in exploring alternative models for the collection and transfer of
student data. The current process for enrolling students and maintaining and
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exchanging studcnt data is labor intensive and very expensive. While a centralized
mainframe computer system may have appropriate 20 years age, this is no longer
the case today. Advancements in personal computer technology and the
introduction of fax machine and electronic data transfer systems offer alternative
methods for data exchange which may prove more efficient and less costly.

The Council, however, continues to have serious concerns regarding the present
regulations for enrolling students in the migrant program. The process is extremely
labor intensive since it requires individual family interviews at the school or in the
home. The time spent on this activity could better be used in direct instructional
activities. We urge the Subcommittee to re-examine the concept of a tri-annual
migrant student count that appeared in the initial draft of this legislation and/or to
consider other alternatives for identifying and counting students. For example, the
Office of Migrant Education could possibly allocate the Migrant appropriation by
using the Chapter 1 state allocation rations and applyin,, some statistical caveats
from the Department of Labor's National Agricultural Workers SurveY or another
type of census.

3 . Consortium Agreements

The provision for consortium agreements among states for the delivery of services
will reduce administrative overhead and will result in more direct services to
children.

4 . Summer Program Formula

Congressmen Ford and Good ling's bill amends Section 1202(b)(4) Amounts of
Grant to States to consider intercession programs in calculating the summer funding
formula. The Directors" Council strongly support this change to the summer
formula and recommends that this change be required by the Secretary rather than
simply permitting it. We recommend the following language change:

Section 1202 (b)(4). The Secretary shall develop a formula for adjusting
the estimated number of children who reside in a State in order to reflect the
number of migrant children who are served in summer programs (which
may shall include intercession programs) in the State...

A large number of Cahfornia's schools have converted to year-round education
(YRE) calendars and presently, approximately 25 percent of our migrant students
attend YRE schools. While these students benefit immensely from services
provided through intercession programs, California receives zero funding for such
services. We have argued that the California Migrant Education Program has been
underfunded because of the limited "summer funding window" of May 15 to
August 31. If the summer window for 1993-94 had been expanded to include FTE
generated during intercession programs. California's allocation would have been
increased by $4.6 million.
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5 24 Month Eligibility

While the Council supports the need to focus our services on the "true migratory
student", it urges the Subcommittee to reconsider its position and extend eligibility
beyond the proposed 24 month period for the following reasons.

a. Migrant students continue to exhibit the same or increased levels of need,
particularly in language and reading, long after they stop migrating.

The 3-year study conducted by Research Triangle Associates (RTI) identified
eight characteristics associated with need for special education services;
behind grade level; high absentee rate; eligible for Chapter 1; eligible for fret
or reduced-priced meals; severe behavioral problems; reading level below the
35th percentile; language artsalow thc 35th percentile; and mathematics
level below the 35th percentile. Seventy-five (75) percent of migrant
students exhibited at least two of the eight indicators and 25 percent exhibited
five or more. R1'1's research showed that the need for some special
instructional services decreases the longer migrant students arc settled out.
However, formerly migrant students continue to exhibit elevated levels of
need, particularly in language and reading.

b. Former migrant students have been excluded and will continue to be excluded
from Chapter I services.

While the intent and concept of transitioning former migrant students into
Chapter 1 programs is needed, and should be presently occurring without new
legislation or mandates, this change will not occur overnight. State guidelines
and several longstanding practices in the Chapter I program perpetuate the
exclusion of former migrant students.

Criteria for student eligibility has often been a key factor in the exclusion of
migrant students for Chapter I services. For example, presently Chapter 1
funds require students to be tested annually on a standardized test in order to
qualify for services. These tests are usually given in the spring or fall of the
year, a time when the migrant families arc on the move. Schools test only
those students who have received a minimum of thirty days of instruction in
that school, which is approximately one and one-half months. This testing
requirement eliminates migrant students from the test because of their late
entry or early exist from the school site. Without the test scores, students arc
not eligible for Chapter 1 funded services.

A large and significant percentage of Chapter I categorical funds are focused
on the large urban areas because of the identified poverty level. This
disproportionately affects the migrant student; while they are poor, they are
the working poor and do not generate funding. They do not generally receive
public assistance and thus do not trigger funding commensurate with their
need. Frequently migrant families do not apply for "Aide to Families of
Dependent Children" for fear that thcir permanent citizenship status may bc
adversely affected

Chapter I program emphasis on English arts and mathematics combined with
migrant students lack of English proficiency provide a second major reason
for this exclusion Chapter 1 programs have traditionally been established to
remediate students' deficiencies in the core academic subject ateas: reading.
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math and language arts. Instruction in these programs is typically provided
by monolingual English speaking teachers or aides in English. In California
approximately 60 percent of our K-12 migrant student population is limited
English proficient. A pnmary need for these students is obviously intensive
English as a second language (ESL1 and language development.
Unfortunately, Chapter I programs have neither perceived nor assumed this
need as being their responsibility.

The National Commission's Migrant education (19921 shared these
sentiments in their report Invisible Children The Commission noted:

Panicipation of MEP children in Chapter I programs may be limited because:

state rules may prohibit participation in more than one supplementary
program;
the way programs are designed may exclude children with limited-English
skills;
MEP children are not enrolled in a school or in a grade where Chapter I
services are provided; and
!%.lEP children d not meet the eligibility cut-off for sem-. ices.

Chapter 1 programs lack the resources to serve all eligible students.

While we support and desire to collabonne with Chapter I programs to ensure
that formerly migrant students benefit from Chapter I and other categorical
program services, the reality is that Chapter I does not have the resources to
serve all eligible students in need. Reference has been made in other
testimony that Chapter I serves approximately 44 percent of its eligible
population (Miller, 19931. Is it realistic to think that Chapter I programs
would automatically be able to serve the additional tens of thousands of
formerly migrant students who arc exited from the migrant program because
of a change in regulations? I think not. Also, Chapter 1 funds have alssays
been concentrated in urban areas. If Congress re-directs the Chapter I
formula to place more funding in high-concennatcd poverty areas. which are
ts picall urban, migrant students enrolled in rural schools will again be
excluded.

Lastly, a central question in the discussion regarding the reduction in
is the folloss mg lloss does a fonner migrant student differ front a

Chapter I student"! If there aren't any significant differences, the argument is
that these students should be ser:ed by Chapter I and that Migrant Education
should solely concentrate its efforts on students during their first two years
after establishing eligibility. If this were the case. I would not be testifying
here today. I believe there are some unique differences

While formerly migrant and Chapter 1 students both suffer from academic
deficiencies and both require a.:adenue remediation, tbe language factor must
he considered I previously made reference to the high concentration of LEP
migrant students in California. The numbers of LEP formerly migrant
studeuts ale :lust as high (67 %1 ss hen c ompared to the currently migrant
population Research by Cummins, Klashen. Wong Fillmore and others
consi stentl indicates that it takes a student at least three years hefore s!he
becomes academically prof teient in a second language The 1ac1 of English

'
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language skills put the fonnerl migrant students at a greater risk ot fail ng in
school.

While this limited English proficiency addiuonally impedes a formerly migrant
student's education, the lack of English. skills among their parents, only
compounds the educational problem. The inability to communicate in
English, often prohibits migrant parents from visiting schools, attending
parent-teacher conferences, and communicating with teachers and principals
when problems or other issues arise. This lack of English skills also limits
their ability to access educational and community resources which could
contribute to their children's success in school. Lack of bilingual staff in
schools only exacerbates this situation. Migrant education staff has played a
major role in bridging the home-school-community gap for formerly migrant

Secondly, while both formerly migrant and Chapter I students suffer from
economic disadvantages, the formerly migrant students must contend with
educational barriers that stem from institutional discrimination due to cultural
differences and their migrant lifestyle. In California, over 95 percent of the
migrant student population is Hispanic. Carlos Cortes, from the University
of C&Iifornia at Riverside, has extensively researched factors which influence
the education of minority students withIn a wider socio-cultural framessork.
Cortes argues that certain educational input factors such as teacher and
administrator attitudes, expectations and beliefs about their students are
perhaps more important than the actual instructional treatments i.e.. tutoring,
in deternnning a student's educational success

A major role of migrant staff is ssorking to change negative teacher attitudes
about migrant studentsthis requires sensitirmg, educating to dispel
nusconceptions. and enabling teachers with skills and strategies that will help
them provide a more appropriate instructional programs Unfortunately, these
socio-cultural factors. %Ouch can negiu sely impact a migrant student's
educational success. arc only heightenei. :). the current wave of unmigrant
bashing

For these reasons, the Iiirectors' Colin yon t teecm \ider the proposal to reduce the
cligtbday to 24 months Wc propose the Iv.° amendments to the folioss mg sections of I IR

SFCTION 1204 COORDINATION ()I- NUGRANT EDUCATION
AerlyfFIES

(ci CONTINUA FION OF SERVICES-i It Subieet of paragraph (2), a
child v I no longifr a nogi ant child in the transitional 4th year ot
cligibilas mas ll0litinue to reielve M.TVItX-, tor one additional sehI year
during the th y ear onls it coinparalile -ervices ate pot available
pws ided thwugh other programs (n

lei DITINFI ION and %slut has 'nosed sk ithrn lie p,or 24 1).. months .
(p
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Mr. BECERRA Thank yoa very much Let me yield to my col-
league, Congresswoman Woolsey, for any questions, and let her
begin with her questions.

Ms. WOOLSEY. I feel like a bully. I would like to address Ms.
Fores, not Cassandra, at all. That was a really good testimony. My
understanding of the ESEA reform is to concentrate Chapter 1
funding on teacher education. Not Chapter 1, I am sorryChapter
2. I said the wrong thing. Chapter 2 funding on teacher education,
will that help in your concerns with bringing

Ms. FLORES. I think anything will help at this point, especially
programs such as Migrant, which, by the way, I am also involved
in. My esteemed colleague hit the name on the head. We have re-
sources there. Those people are out there. We just need to capital-
ize on them and provide a structure for them to be channeled into
the teaching profession. Any help coming from the Ford Foundation
to the government would be more than welcome.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Well, then, any of you who would like to respond
to this, and then I will yield to your representative. The National
Services Program is all about helping students and providing them
with jobs and social services that are needed in our communities.
Wouldn't this be a good link thatwhile encouraging a young per-
son to go into education, encourage him at the same time to become
an aidebilingual aide, and make that connection? Maybe they
would carry that out into their future?

Mr. GENZUK. Yes. I think it is a natural link. It is something
that we have been looking towards to creating this career pathway,
not only for high school students, which was mentioned earlier in
testimony, but also to the community where they would become, for
example, paraeducators. They would go through that thorough a
graduated scale, where they would become more successful, receive
this money and then be able to enter into the institutions of higher
education to further education

The big impediment has really been financial. The will has been
there, the skill has been there. The problem is that this particular
portion of the population just cannot afford to spend their money
on higher education. They are more concerned about putting food
in their mouth and keeping a roof over their head. So, it seems like
a natural, as long as there is a portion that isfor example as-
sumption loans have been a very successful vehicle that has been
used in legislation previously, where they were given a loan, in es-
sence, as long as they completed their connection with this and
they went out and they provided these services in the community,
then a portion of those loans were assumed so that the community
benefited from that. I think it would be terrific. It seems like a nat-
ural to me.

Ms. WOOLsEv. Okay. Good.
Mr. BECERRA. Let me ask a couple of questions. As I think more

of us are now becoming more informed, the President has proposed
health care reform. He has talked about the need to make sure
that all children have an opportunity to have a chance to learn,
that they be screened before they go on to school for any health ab-
normalities. Let me ask the three panelists whether or not any cost
for providing health screening which under the administration's
proposal for ESEA would he mandatory, which is not now, but



would bebut any costs fcr these types of health programs, wheth-
er it is health screening or beyond, whether that should be a cost
incurred by the education side of the government through ESEA or
through the health side of the government, the health care reform
proposal?

Ms. SOCEA. I would like to speak from the Migrant Education
perspective. We offer a variety of health services to our migrant
families, students and families. What we do is we provide them
with the resources and help them access what resources are avail-
able in the community already. There are many community serv-
ices that are available at no cost or very, very minimal cost.

The need is out there for those services. There are families who
would warrant that all of the costs be spent by the government ba-
sically, but there are some families who could, at a very minimal
amount, pay some of their health care. I think that a commitment
comes also when we generate a little bit of our resources for serv-
ices, as long as it is not taxing that family. I think it gives them
a feeling of participation and a feeling of contribution for their own
family needs.

Mr. GENZUK. I think, again, it comes back to our talk of coordi-
nated services. It seems to me it does not have to be an either/or
proposition. I know, for example, with the population that I deal
with, in most cases, none of them have health care services. It is
a tremendous impediment because, if they get sick or their children
get sick, they can no longer attend classes, they can no longer at-
tend work, and it creates tremendous roadblocks. Is there not some
vehicle where we can coordinate those services so that maybe it
does not all come out of one pot or the other, but that they share
those? I think that that is the way we have to go.

Mr. BECERRA. One last question. In the discussion of teacher
training for bilingual education, obviously we all discussed the
numbersthere are insufficient numbers of teachers who are out
there ready to prepare to teach bilingual education. Is there any-
thing in the current system which provides an incentive for a
teacher to become a bilingual instructor, versus just a monolingual
English instructor? If not, what could we do to make sure that we
do provide some incentive?

Mr. GENZUK. It depends on the district that you are in. For ex-
ample, Los Angeles Unified has a very strong incentive. It is a
monetary incentive. The problem is that it has been counteracted
by the enormous numbers of responsibilities that come along with
that remuneration of money. Bilingual teachers not only have to be
bilingual, but they have to be familiar with two sets of the curricu-
lum, they have to conduct the interviews with parents that the
monolingual teachers cannot. In most cases, they are translating
notices that go home. They are basically doubling their work out-
put for a mere $5,000 a year extra. Now, on the surface, that may
seem like a lot, but it is not.

I think that the incentives that are needed, besides the monetary
incentives, are more effective incentives. I think they, one, need to
be recognized that they are such an integral part. Second. I think
we need to break down the existing atmosphere towards bilingual
education. It is looked at so negatively that a lot of people may
have those skills and choose not to highlight them to future em-
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ployers because they do not want to get stuck doing all of the extra
work. So, I think that you need to find additional incentives be-
sides economic incentives.

Ms. SOCEA. Can I comment on that?
Mr. BECERRA. Yes, please.
Ms. SOCEA. I see it also as two ways, at kind of opposite ends

here. On the one hand, I think an incentive in this county is that
you get . chance to work with our kids. On the other hand, I see
an incentive as helping teachers to do better at teaching. Because,
with that skill, then they are able to reach more children and do
a more effective job as the teacher.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
Ms. Woolsey, any further comments?
Ms. WOOLSEY. Well, I just wanted to say that the leader on our

Education and Labor subcommittee on this issue is your represent-
ative, an4 he is really well-spoken and he reflects your thinking,
and he will bring al of us along, believe me. So, we have got a lot
of work to do, but I pledge to work with Congressman Becerra on
this.

Mr. B2C:ERRA. Now you know why I brought Ms. Woolsey down
here today.
MS. WOOLSEY. Oh, well.
Ms. SOCEA We all need that.
Mr. BECERRA. I should mention to folks, Congresswoman Wool-

sey was very gracious to mention that I was recently awarded with
an award as one of the distinguished freshman members in the
education field up in Washington. DC in Congress. What she failed
to mention was that there was a coawardee for that distinction,
and that was Lynn Woolsey, who also was awarded the honor.

[Applause.]
Mr. BECERRA. I tnank the three of you, and the six who came

and testified on the panel on ESEA. Now we are going to move on
to the third panel. So, thank you all for the testimony. You are wel-
come to stay.

We will have about a minute or two break, please. I would appre-
ciate it if you would not leave your seats, because we are going to
try to finish up on time.

[Recess.]
Mr. BECERRA. Okay. If we could have everyone please take their

seats? We are going to go ahead and start with our final panel. Our
final panel will deal with not necessarily in-classroom education;
but we thought it was very important to have some testimony on
all aspects of education. I think that, to my left, we have a Member
of Congress who has shown such a great interest in making sure
children succeed. One of I think the beauties of being in Congress
is to be with people who recognize that you go beyond just the
three Rs. Congresswoman Woolsey hEn; done a tremendous job not
only in advocating for extra services w:thin the classroom, but also
understands that we have to go beyond and probe to find out ex-
actly what those services are. So, I am very pleased to have the
three panelists that we have today.

So, let me begin on our third panel, involving youth alternatives
and preschool options, with Mr. Richard Shumsky, the President of
LA County Probation Officers Union. Of course, Ms. Molina---Su-
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pervisor Molina made reference to the program which he directs.
Mr. Shumsky, thank you very much for being here.

STATEMENTS OF RICHARD NEIL SHUMSKY, PRESIDENT, LOS
ANGELES COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT UNION, LOCAL
685; CARLOS C. BARRON, SCHOOL DIRECTOR, EDUTRAIN
CHARTER SCHOOL 17; AND RAT GRIFFITH, COFOUNDER, MT.
WASHINGTON PRESCHOOL AND CHILD CARE CENTER
Mr. SHUMSKY. Thank you for inviting me. Supervisor Molina

gave my speech, so let me be very brief. We are very proud of our
camp system in Los Angeles County. Last year, due to a severe
budget crisis, we were served notice that our camps would be
closed. The Union, with help from elected officials, such as Gloria
Molina, and it was then Assemblyman Xavier Becerra, now Con-
gressman, secured funding both in Washington and in the State of
California. We were very pleased with our participation. I think it
shows that solutions can be realized after various government ju-
risdictions formed creative partnerships to solve a common prob-
lem.

Once again, Los Angeles faces a similar crisis, and that is safety
in the schools. The County of Los Angeles, has been solely funding
a school crime suppression program which has provided proba-
tional officers on 20 high-risk campuses in Los Angeles. At its in-
ception several years ago, it was the hope of all of us involved that
more schools would be added to the program. Now, with the de-
crease in county funds, the mere survival of the original program
is in doubt.

The Board of Supervisors, once again, is seeking a formal fund-
ing partnership. However, thus far, Los Angeles Unified and Los
Angeles City have been unable to identify funds due to their own
severe budget shortfalls. We are hoping that the Federal Govern-
ment, under the omnibus crime bill, will be able to fund and mon-
itor and evaluate the continuation of the school crime suppression
program. It is our premise that having a probation officer on school
campuses will help create an environment conducive to learning.

It is a reality that all student bodies include young men and
women on probation for law violations. This is based on the fact
that we supervise 40,000 juveniles in Los Angeles County. The pro-
bation officer's duties on campus include enforcing conditions of
probation, as ordered by judges, as well as facilitating communica-
tions between the courts, police and schools.

We all acknowledge the importance of educating our youth. It is
our hope that we can find innovate ways of funding a program
which can make our local campuses a more protected environment
so that education can be foremost in the minds of pupils and teach-
ers alike.

Thank you
Mr. BECERRA. Mr. Shum sky, thank you very much for your testi-

mony.
Let's move on now to Mr Carlos Barron, who has extensive expe-

rience in the area of education, both as a teacher/admi:iistrator,
and now as the director of a very innovative program, EDUTRAIN.
Thank you very much, Carlos, for being here with us.



Mr. BARRON. Thank you. Esteemed members of the committee,
fellow panelists and audience, I have been asked to provide testi-
mony with regard to the reauthorization of Chapter 1 in the area
of "alternative education." After a review of the history and the lit-
erature of this Act, I can only conclude that the alternative edu-
cation programs fall within the purview of its third purpose, or in-
novative educational approaches. Yet, the populations most served
by alternative education programs mirror the same poor schoolage,
low-achieving, neglected and delinquent children from relative low-
income neighborhoods identified under Chapter 1.

I offer you one approach gathered from the many approaches
which are inherent to the many years of experimentation afforded
the alternative education arena. Yet, I say this not as an approach
to be considered out of the mainstream, but perhaps as a future al-
ternative to the present condition of public education in this Na-
tion.

Much can be said in favor of the American public school system
and of its youth. The school system is close to achieving its idea
of universal education, an ideal that has been enriched, as we have
become ever more culturally and linguistically plural. While other
more homogeneous countries concentrate their resources on the in-
tellectual elite, we offer a quality education to all.

The American master students are often compared unfavorably
and unfairly with the elite 10 percent of students from other coun-
tries, and yet statistics show that many achieve nearly as well as
their few. These achievements are considerable, despite popular
stereotypes of young people as a troubled generation on the skids,
a close look at the statistics show otherwise.

The vast majority of young people today are staying in school
longer, working at one or more jobs to make ends meet, avoiding
premature marriages and child-rearing, moving from addictive
drugs, and striving to be successful in an intensely competitive
economy. These young people deserve our respect and, in some
cases, need our assistance. They do not need the condemnation nor
the benign neglect of our older generations.

Even in light of these accomplishments, there are always some
students whose needs do not seem to be met by regular schooling.
Traditional educational approaches often do not have the resources
or the versatility to provide the optimal learning environment for
these students, who then fall short of product levels, which tradi-
tional models define as successful. That such students do fall short
should not be construed as a criticism of traditional schools and
methods, but as an observation.

Unconventional students need flexible and unconventional peda-
gogy, systems, and perhaps institutions. Students who leave school
before graduation will find themselves outside the boundaries of
traditional education because of pregnancy, family pressures or
other problems are the best examples of those whose needs are not
met by current strategies. I is this population in whom we are
most interested and it woulu be best served by a chaftered school
like EDUTRAIN. These are students who are not currently served
by any school or program, since they do not attend school. They are
a population poorly described in the educational literature. As a co-
hort, their characteristics have not been researched, and their
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needs have not been identified, nor is there a model or documented
precedent to give us a definitive picture of the kind of school sys-
tem that works for those who do not go to school.

What is clear is that the unique cohort requires a unique re-
sponse. After decades of back-to-basic curricula, tough love, or any
of the other platitudes frequently offered as panaceas, it is evident
that those monolithic approaches are far too simple to address the
varied and complex needs of what is a very diverse group of stu-
dents.

I advocate, therefore, a multifaceted educational response.
EDUTRAIN has developed such a response in the form of flexible,
self-paced curricula, flexible, individualized schedules, high-level
technological training, built-in ethical training, child care pro-
grams, coordinated health and professional school link services;
programs including self-esteem and a general pedagogic philosophy
of holistic education towards self-sufficiency and responsibility.

EDUTRAIN's efforts are offered not in place of other more tradi-
tional schools, but as an augmentation of educational options or, at
best, a parallel institution. More needs can be met if more school-
ing options are available. Only then does the American ideal of uni-
versal education have a greater chance of being realized. Moreover,
in an experiment such as EDUTRAIN's, there is nothing to lose
and everything to gain.

The students we serve and seek to serve are already outside the
school. Existing models appear to be failing them. By promoting an
approach and serving their needs, we are at least committing our-
selves to the belief that education is a right for all children, even
the nontraditional and underserved.

That there are students who are underserved in our vast public
school system is without question. It would be unconscionable for
anyone in public education having laid claim to the philosophy of
education for all to deny it to one group. Acknowledging that exist-
ing models are inappropriate for some, the ethical educator must
allow for alternative means of implementing and assessing the way
we teach our children. If universal education is our goal, let us
move closer to it, and let the EDUTRAIN project broaden the im-
pact of our common dream.

I hope this introduction serves to raise the kinds of questions
and issues which will be further illuminated in the efforts made by
EDUTRAIN and in the accomplishments we are trying to make in
serving the at-risk student in this Nation.

Thank you.
Mr. BECERRA. Thank you, Mr. Barron.
Let me move on now with a final panelist who will provide some

testimony. It is interesting, although the final person to testify, we
are really back to the beginning of where we should start when it
comes to education, and that is with our youth at the very earliest
of stages, before they actually enter kindergarten. So, with that, let
me make sure I introduce to you Ms. Pat Griffith, someone who
has been very active in the Los Angeles community for many years
and is also the cofounder of the Mount Washington Preschool,
which is no more than about three to five miles from here.

Pat, thank you very much for coming.

r
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MS. GRIFFITH. Thank you very much. I am really pleased to be
here. We are very proud of our organization and our achievements,
because we are a community and parent-based group. Our goal was
to develop more quality preschool education for the children in our
community. We started about four years ago with about 20 parents
who personally were experiencing lack of preschool availability. We
have now, through outreach have reached out to a true cross-sec-
tion of the community. We have retirees, child care activists, par-
ents, of course, and individuals who are interested in the preserva-
tion and development of our community alone.

Apart from providing quality care and education, another goal is
to increase the attention that government pays to familiesto very
young children and to the families of those very young children. So,
we are striving to create a supportive atmosphere for those families
and to unite them, give them a sense of community, and give them
a voice.

We perceive our mission is to develop or open a new child care
center. In doing that, we have looked at a variety of options. We
have tried working with the city on developing city-owned property.
We have looked extensively for space in underused churches or in
existing commercial space. We have also just supported the sur-
rounding available care.

We have found the opening of a child care center was actually
very difficult, as we have been told. So, I would like to share with
you some of the successes we have had and some of the difficulties.

Our first problem was, of course, money. We are a traditional
community organization. We have raised our money in the tradi-
tional ways. We have held children's festivals, we have held bake
sales, we have held dances, we have held a variety of organiza-
tions. Our perception is that we could have solved any of our prob-
lems if we had had a quarter of a million dollars available to us
somehow or other.

The other problem we faced is that it has been very difficult to
find a site. We are located in Northeast Los Angeles, and we are
blessed with a wealth of stately and charming old churches and
older houses from the earlier part of the century. Unfortunately,
this charm is also somewhat of a curse, because, while many
churches have been eager to have a child care center use the prop-
erty during the week, the structural modifications needed to meet
current fire and occupancy regulations placed those sites out of our
price range. In general, preserving our architectural heritage is
just a huge expense for a small child care center to come up with.
As people have suggested to us, tearing the old buildings down and
putting up trailers is an affordable option, but we did not perceive
it as a good one.

Some of our successes. Our number one success is that we have
garnered tremendous community involvement in our work. Despite
the fact that we have little money, all of those bake sales have paid
off by providing us with the support. Once we have finally secured
a lease in the only modern church in our area, our six weeks of
play-yard construction brought out literally the most talented and
underused volunteer carpenters, slab corps, furniture makers, land-
scape architects, cooks, anything.
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While it is sometimes difficult for the average parent or the aver-
age community member to raise enthusiasm for another bylaws
meeting, the chance to create a tangible asset for our community
is attractive and compelling. Once the center was open and we sat
down to add up the hours and the value of those hours, we added
it up that it was somewhere between $60,000 and $100,000 worth
of donations, mostly in time and labor.

Another success has been attracting quality staff. We have heard
that it is very difficult to find quality preschool education and we
have a parent and community committee working on advertising
and interviewing teachers, and we have met with quite a few peo-
ple who have little qualification for preschool teaching. However,
there are highly-trained and warm and creative teachers in the
field. We are very pleased with the staff we have got.

Our community is multilingual. We have many families that
probably a predominance of non-English speaking families speak-
ing Spanish, but we also serve an Asian population. Our host
church is Egyptian and speak Arabic. We need bilingual teachers
to serve those children. The other thing is that preschool children
do not walk to school on their own. Twice a day we meet with the
parents or an adult responsible for their child. We need a bilingual
teacher who is able to communicate effectively and work with the
parents, and for us all to work together.

Fortunately, and to our surprise, many bilingual individuals
have gone into early childhood education. Three-quarters of our
staff speak English and Spanish, and one teacher speaks English
and Mandarin Chinese.

Our other success had been enrollment. Of course, when you
open a preschool. what if you threw a party and no one comes? Our
needs assessments have proved accurate. The enrollment is actu-
ally double what we felt we would have achieved at this stage, so
we are very pleased with that.

Some of the ongoing problems, and I would like toas we per-
ceive them, and I would like to share them quickly. Serving the
working poor. Child care is actually very expensive. In Los Angeles
County, the median cost for full day care, full, five days a week is
about $5,500 dollars a year. Many families just cannot afford such
things. Single mothers in pink-collar jobs are rarely assi3ted
through existing subsidies. Median income families with two young
children find that it just does not paythey just cannot afford it.
Early childhood education is valuable for the child, and child care
is valuable for the business community and for the parents, and yet
the cost limits the families who are able to utilize it. In the end,
only higher income families and the lowest income families are able
to afford it.

We are also dismayed that our teachers and our aides are paid
approximately half of what they would earn in the school district
and if they worked for LA Unified. We are open from early in the
morning until 6:30 at night, to meet the needs of working arents,
and our staff is professionally-educated and experienced. What we
feel is that, in the end, our major source of subsidy has come from
those individuals that teach at our school. Our suggestion for im-
proving care and education for our country's very young children
are to provide financial assistance for site development.
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The child care and preschool education is part of our country's
infrastructure, and we should consider that. We should provide fi-
nancial assistance for low-income families who are not on AFDC.
Right now, the money available for assistance for child care is very
limited and really only assists families who are currently on AFDC
to get them off; but then there is no support to keep them off
AFDC. Provide, in general, greater funding for preschool education.
The cost of child care and the cost of supporting professional teach-
ers in the field is just very expensive and will always limit the
availability as a result of that.

Finally, to improve standards. Our parents worked very hard to
develop child care, partially because there is so little child care
available and the waiting lists are so long, but also because some
of the existing centers provide little to stimulate or even ade-
quately protect the children that are there. Preschool education is
not simply babysitting the children. They need age-appropriate ac-
tivities and materials in order to develop and grow.

Current California licensing regulatiOns really only address the
physical space, in ensuring that it is physically safe, rather than
the quality of the education provided. Federal standards would as-
sist us, as parents, in attaining quality care for our children.

Thank you very much.
[The prepared statement of Ms. Griffith follows:]
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TESTIMONY TO TIIE CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND
LABOR

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY AND VOCATIONAL
EDUCATION

October 4, 1993

by Pat Griffith
Mt. Washington Preschool and Child Care Center

4900 Cleland Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90042

I am one of the founders of Mt. Washington Preschool and Child Care, a community preschool
development organization, and we have just opened our first preschool on June 17, 1993. We
are extremely proud of the success of this organization. We started about four years ago with
a group of 20 parents. as a response to the lack of quality preschool and child care in our area.
Through outreach, we now comprise a true cross section of the community, with substantial
participation from retirees, child care activists, parents (of course) and individuals interested in
the preservation and improvement of the community.

Apart from providing quality care and education, another major goal is to create a supporti4
environment for jamilies with very young children, to unite these families and give them a
political voice, to recreate a climate of respect for parents with young children, and to increase
the attention our government pays to very young children.

uur princtpal tool for serving these families has been to increase both the quantity and quality
of care and education for their children. We have pursued a variety of options, including:

working with the city on developing city-owned property into a child care center;
renting space in empty commercial property or underused churches to open a new center;
and simply supporting existing non-profit centers and family daycare providers.

Opening a new daycare center has proved to be as difficult as existing centers promised us it
would be, and I would like to detail for the Committee some of the successes and difficulties we
experienced.

Problenis

I. Money

Unfortunately, this must come as the number one problem. Our overall impression was that
there were few prcblcms we couldn't have solved quickly if only we had had $250,000 in our
bank account. As we are a community organization, we have raised our start-up funds from our
members and neighbors, using all the methods community groups have used for decades, such
as children's festivals, flea markets, bake sales, dances, memberships, raffles, etc. Three years
of work garnered us $15,000 in the bank, which anyone can tell you is not enough capital for
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any startup organization.

2, A Site

We are located in Northeast Los Angeles, just outside of the inner city, with a wealth of stately
and charming old churches and houses from the early part of the century. Unfortunately, sucn

charm has proved to be a curse. While many churches have been eager to have a child care

center use the property during the week, the structural modifications needed to meet current fire
and occupancy regulations placed the site out of our price range. In general, older property
needs hundreds of thousands of dollars to preserve our architectural heritage. As many have

suggested to us, "tearing the old buildings down and putting up trailers is the most likely

option. I hope you understand the loss that this 'affordable' approach would bring to our

community.

Surer Iswa:

1. Community Involvement

Despite the fact we had little money, our years of bake sales and children's festivals had brought
us an asset which has made start-up possible. community support. Once we finally secured a
lease in the only modern church in the area, our six weeks of playyard construction brought out
the most talented and underused volunteer carpenters, slab pourers, furniture makers, landscape
architects and cooks imaginable. While it is sometimes difficult to raise enthusiasm for a 'by-
laws" meeting, the chance to create a tangible asset for the community is actually attractive and
compelling to many people. Once the center was opened and we sat down to add up the hours
donated, we realized that our volunteers' hours added up to more than $100,000 in meeting the
start-up costs.

2. Quality Staff

As we had heard, there arc limited well qualified teachers in preschool education. Our hiring
committee works hard, both in advertising for teachers and interviewing a large number of
people with little qualification for preschool teaching. However, there Ar.g highly trained, warm,
creative teachers in the field, and while we have not been able to attract every onc of the best,
we are thrilled with the teachers who have come to us.

Because so many of the families in our area do not speak English at home, or at all, we need
bilingual teachers. Fortunately, many bilingual individuals have gone into early childhood
education. Three-quarters of our staff speak English and Spanish, and one lead teacher speaks
t .nglish and Chinese.

Pat Griffith, MWPCCC
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3. Enrollment

Our needs assessments have proven to be true: there is a great need for both preschool education
and child care in our arca. Our enrollment is approximately double that which we had estimated
for this early in our growth.

On-going Problems:

1. Serving the Working Poor.

The unavoidable fact is that child care is very expensive. Given a Los Angeles County median
cost of about $5,500 per year to provide full-day care for one child, many parents are forced
out of the workforce because they do not earn enough to warrant such an expense. Single
mothers in "pink-collar jobs are rarely assisted through existing government subsidies. Yet
they have so little left over after the child care costs, that they cannot afford to confinue to work.
Moderate income families often find care for two children is prohibitively expensive. Early
childhood education is valuable for the child, and child care is valuable for our business world,
yet the cost limits the families who are able to utilize it. In the end, only the higher income and
lowest income families c- . afford child t-are.

Apart from applying for existing sources o subsidies, we fundraise throughout the community
to increase the number of scholarships we can offer. And while businesses and community
organizations are happy to donate to such a fund, the cost of child care is so large that such
fundraising is daunting. It is difficult to tell a business that their $100 donation will subsidize
only one child, for only a few weeks.

2. Underpaying our staff:

We arc dismayed that our teachers and aides are paid approximately half of that which they
would earn if they taught in the public elementary school system Because all preschool staff
do ac apt such low wages, median costs of preschool care can be kept down to the current [high]
amount. In effect, quality teachers are providing a direct subsidy to a center that the
government or business world has been unwilling to provide.

Our child care center serves preschoolaged children in the Northeast Los Angeles area, which
is predominately low- to moderate-income and ethnically mixed. We are open from early in the
morning until 6:30 pm. to meet the needs of working (and commuting) parents. Our staff is
professional, erlacated and experienced. We serve children of all religions, races, ethnicities,
languages and family economic levels. We currently provide some subsidized care through our
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fundraising, and we hope to increase this to 50% of our children. Our curriculum is a
developmental program, as requested by the parents involved in the formation of the center, and

parents and coininunity members serve in all aspects of decision making and maintenance of the

center.

Our suggestions tbr improving the care and education for our country's young children are

many:

1. Provide financial assistance for slte development.

Given the enormous difficulty in finding an affordable site - one that meets child care licensing
regulations and modern uecupancy code - renovation costs and site development funding cannot

lit into the average child care start-up budget. We watch with dismay as our historical gems are

deemed too expensive fur child care. Yet, if they could be renovated for any purpose at all,
uftea the cost of using that space for child care is little beyond the other renovation costs. We,
as a nation, need to consider space fur child care as part of our infrastructure, and work to
create useable child care space in all areas, not just in modern construction.

2. Provide financial assistance for low-Income families not on AFDC.

Current guidelines for the Welfare Reform Act and for state assistance programs assist the

parents attempting tu get off AFDC. For the parents who have a poorly-paid job, however,
there is little financial assistance for child care available to them Direct child care subsidies

allow low-wage earners to stay in the wotk force and off welfare, while ensuring care for our
natioa's children. We need to expand our ability to subsidize child care until the family income
reaches a greater percentage of the median family income as a means of keeping families off
wel fa re.

3. Provide greater funding for preschool education.

a preschool teacher's salary must be held to a low level in order to make child care affordable
to the average family, then uur dedicated teachers will always be driven out of preschool
education. Yet we know the value of early childhood education, and we Enow that quality care
depends un the individuals in the classroom. We ITIllst provide some financial support for
preschool education to keep pod teacher> in the field and to allow the general population to be
able to afford it.

4. Improve standards.

Our parents were motivated to wurk to develop a child carc center, partially because there is
little in the area, but pat tially beeause many of our nearby centers provide little to stimulate or
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even adequately protect the children. Preschool education is not simply babysitting the children.
Children need age-appropriate materials and activities in order to develop and grow. Current
California licensing regulations really only address physical space, rather than the quality of
education provided. Federal standards would assist parents in obtaining quality care for their

children.

k you.

Pat Griffith, MWPCCC
Testimony to the Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary and Vocational Education
October 4, 1993



Mr. BECERRA. Thank you very much.
Let me turn to my colleague, Ms. Woolsey, for any questions she

may have. -

Ms. WOOLSEY. I am looking at your EDUTRAIN. One of the
things we are faced with right away now is welfare reform. One of
the concerns I have in welfare reform is how are we going to train
individuals that are a part of generational welfare families, not the
person needing a safety net, but the institutionalized welfare recip-
ient, a small portion of welfare recipients. Do you think
EDUTRAIN would bethat approach would be a good model for
even though these are adults, to help them out of welfare and into
the work world, through training?

Mr. BARRON. I believe some of those programs might be appro-
priate. What I find in my clients is that mostespecially the fe-
males, are reluctant to go on welfare. In fact, they are involuntarily
emancipated minors. In other words, they have been thrown out of
their homes with their children. They live wherever they can. They
are reluctant to take any kind of assistance, and yet they go from
place to place seeking odd jobs or odd kinds of child care, and they
are coming back to school to me. I provide child care for all of my
students, one-third of which are all teenage mothers. So, those as-
sistance programs are fine.

What I find is that when they go to those institutions, they are
not very well-received; because the regulations are very direct, in
terms of who qualifies. The reception is less than humane. The reg-
ulations are there to reinforce that kind of behavior towards those
young persons. More importantly, they, themselves, do not have
the social graces to fight for their own rights and their own privi-
leges. It is real difficult.

Some of the things that we do are just those kinds of things
how to go in for not only an employment interview, but how to get
your needs addressed, because there are programs, for instance, for
some of the prenatal care for some of the early infant care that
they, regardless of their emancipation, they are entitled to. It is
real difficult. Certainly, my program can do that. To the extent
that we do, we do offer child development courses and infant study
courses, and courses in termsjust like thathow to be in the real
world, since they already are in the real world.

Ms. WOOLSEY. SO, I think you are telling me, yes, that this ap-
proach could work. We are talking about welfare reform, we are not
talking about taking what we have got and forcing it into it.

Mr. BARRON. Right. I am talking specifically reform, and yet,
do not know if I am the authority to say how they should look. I
would say absolutely, it would have to be a reform. It could not be
a rehashing of what presently exists.

Ms. WOOLSEY. No. No. Okay. Good. I thank you. You have given
me something to look at that makes good sense.

Richard, what is the ratio of male and female approximately in
your program, your youth camp?

Mr Sw. MSKY. Currently, we have one girls' camp.
Ms. WOOLSEY. One girls' camp. One out of 20?
Mr SIIUMSKY. Actually, I think one out of 19. We have 100 girls

in our camp program
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MS. WOOLSEY. Uh-huh. That is then what Supervisor Molina was
talking aboutthe training programs that are very labor intensive,
it seemed like. So, the young people are participating in those pro-
grams too?

Mr. SHUMSKY. It is education I think. Most of our camps are
geared toward education. We are served very well by the Los Ange-
les County schools, so we are very pleased. We begin at age 13, and
then go to 18. So, the older kids are in combination emancipation,
education and drop training, while the younger kids are exclusively
education.

Mr. BARRON. May I add something?
Ms. WOOLSEY. Sure.
Mr. BARRON. The present Chapter 1 bill does notthe moneys

that they get for Chapter 1 while they are incarcerated does not
follow them to the community schools. It does not follow the preg-
nant mother or the pregnant minor. It does not follow the juvenile
offender, and many of which are in my school. So, they are ex-
cluded from Chapter 1 funding. That is something I would love to
see revisited and changed and authorized, in terms of the new re-
authorization.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Okay. That is good. I have two other questions.
Richard, how are the other communities learning about the suc-

cesses of your program? It is important. We have successful pro-
grams around the country and nobody knowsthey all reinvent
their own wheel.

Mr. SHUMSKY. Well, that is true. The Federal Government has
some experimental programs for new and innovative programs in
other jurisdictions that are coming up with the camps and qualify-
ing for innovative funds. President Clinton is talking about boot
camps for young adult offenders. I think that the camp philosophy
probably will be adopted throughout the United States. It is a cost-
ly program, but it far less costly than incarceration and prisons.
We can probably about, on an annualized basis, about $16,000 for
each minor in the traditional costs in prisonsvary from $30,000
to $40,000 annually. So, it. is cheaper and far more productive.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Well, let me encourage you to take advantage of
the moneys through the Goals 2000 that will be available to pro-
vide you with some dollars to write up your program

Mr. SIIUMSKY. We shall.
Ms. WOOLSEY. [continuing] so that others can learn from it. You

talked about probation officers. Are you talking about on all or ap-
propriate campuses? Is it up to the school district, or do you want
it to be State mandated? How is this going to work?

Mr. SHUMSKY. No. It is up to the school district. Currently, we,
in conjunction with the schools, have placed probation officers, but
it has been solely a county pay. Right now, Supervisor Molina, and
the other board members, due to the fiscal constraints, are asking
for those jurisdictions which want probation officers to provide a
match. Currently, we have 10 jurisdictions which still provide a
match, including Inglewood and Compton, and Paramount. Unfor-
tunately, LA Unified, which has a problem with safety, also has
budget problems. So, we hope to extend it on either a Federal,
county, State match; nut we think it. is a common problem, and we
respect the job that the teachers are doing and the schools are
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doing. We only hope that we can help them in some manner, since
we do have a common problem.

Ms. WOOLSEY. Certainly. Thank you.
Mr. SHUMSKY. Thank you.
Mr. BECERRA. Let me continue, Mr. Shumsky, with some of the

questions that Ms. Woolsey was asking and ask you what areif
you can identify say the two or three components that make pro-
grams successful, what would they be? So tnat, when we look out
there to fund programs, what are the things that we should be
looking at that make a program really work?

Mr. SHUMSKY. Well, a camp program works because we can give
the incarcerated minors undivided attention. The choices are not
there. The minors have a choice between positive alternatives. We
can return them, I think, with enhanced self-esteem. This rep-
resents really the first success for most of those kids. If you had
the opportunity to attend our graduation, it is remarkable that the
youngsters take it very seriously, as do the parents. It marks an
initial success which, in about 60 percent of the graduates, it
stands them in good stead for years to come. Recidivism is 40 per-
cent, or lack thereof is 60 percent. So, we say we are 60 percent
successful.

Mr. BECERRA. Ms. Griffith, a question for you. Again, congratula-
tions on being instrumental in getting that child care center open.
I know it was a tough road. It is always a tough road when you
do something like that. It just seems unfortunate though that when
it comes to child care, we always neglect that area when it comes
to either government or private enterprise. We just do not seem to
give it the attention it deserves. We do not give, as you mentioned,
the people who are actually taking care of our children, the atten-
tion they deserve.

Any ideas on what we need to do? Do we have to get to the point
of credentialinghaving a career ladder for people who are going
to go into the field of child care, day care, preschool? What do we
need to do to provide the professionalism or the attention that is
needed for these individuals, so they get paid a decent wage?

MS. GRIFFITH. I think that the education is available. What prob-
ably needs to happen is that there has to be support for teachers
while they are in the education process. In the end, all of our
teachers qualify immediately for our subsidies for their own chil-
dren, because we know that they are very low-income teachers.
That is a hard fact to get around, is when a teacher with a mas-
ter's degree realizes that she just can no longer afford to do this
to her family, that she has to go into an educational level at a high-
er rate of pay, and that she must leave early childhood education.
Eventually, we are going to suffer.

Mr. BECERRA. Thank you.
I have no further questions.
Ms. Woolsey?
MS. WOOLSEY. I am fine.
Mr. BECERRA. Well, then we are done with the panel, and we are

actually done with the hearing. I would like to thank the three
panelists who were here, along with the other panelists who were
here for today, and also the audience for having participated. I
want to make sure I thank Congresswoman Lynn Woolsey for hay-
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ing come down from Northern California to be here in Los Angeles
to attend this hearing with me.

We are going to continue to work on the issues involving the Ele-
mentary and Secondary Education Act. I apologize, for those of you
who are in the audience who were hoping to have a chance to make
some comment or ask some questions, but we are running a little
late on time. I will remind you, however, that there is an oppor-
tunity to submit any questions or any comments you have for the
record by writing those and sending those in to the committee, the
Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational Edu-
cation, and they will be incorporated in part of the official record
of these proceedings.

Again, gracias a todos por esta aqui es pero que todos se en
beluqua en la processo, y es pero que todos in pies en a jotar toda
tiempo.

Thank you all for being here. Again, this hearing is now con-
cluded.

[Applause.]
fWhereupon, at 12:39 p.m., the subcommittee was adjourned. i
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